f ——
@ E——

north lake tahoe \

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Agenda and Meeting Notice

THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2013
Board NMembers

Wally Auerbach
Auerbach Engineering

Eric Brandt
Destination Media
Solutions

Phil GilanFarr
(Chair)
CB's Pizza & Grill

Kali Kopley (Vice-
Chair)
Uncorked/Petra/Soupa

Brendan Madigan
Alpenglow Sports

Alex Mourelatos
Mourelatos Lakeshore
Resort

Valli Murnane
(Secretary)
Tahoe XCountry

Ron Parson
(Immediate Past
Chair)
Granlibakken

Bill Rock
(Treasurer)
Northstar

Joseph Mattioli
The Ritz-Carlton

Jennifer Merchant
Placer County

Kristi Boosman
TRPA
(Ex-officio)

Wednesday December 4, 2013 — 8:30 — 11 a.m.
Tahoe City Public Utility District Board Room

NLTRA Mission
“To promote tourism and benefit business through efforts that enhance the economic,
environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the area.”

Meeting Ground Rules
Be Prepared, Engage in Active Listening, Be Respectful of Others, No Surprises, It is
OK to Disagree, Acknowledge Comments, but Do Not Repeat Comments

ITEMS MAY NOT BE HEARD IN THE ORDER THEY ARE LISTED

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM — Chair

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL - MOTION
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
2. Approval of Agenda

C. PUBLIC FORUM

Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Resort
Association not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that
comments be limited to three minutes, since no action may be taken by the Board on
items addressed under Public Forum.

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS (2 hours)

Marketing (25 minutes)
3. Destimetrics Report — Andy Chapman (10 minutes)

4. Special Event Grant Allocation — MOTION Judy Laverty (15 minutes)

Infrastructure/Transportation (1 hour 15 minutes)
5. Transit Summit Report — Next Steps — Sandy Evans Hall (5 minutes)

6. Performing Arts Center Strategic Discussion —Ron Treabess/Sandy
Evans Hall (25 minutes)

7. North Lake Tahoe Water Shuttle Report and Funding Request —
MOTION Ron Treabess (10 minutes)

8. Dollar Creek Trail and Fanny Bridge Matching Funds — MOTION Ron
Treabess/Peter Kraatz (15 minutes)

9. Transit System Branding — MOTION Ron Treabess/Jennifer Merchant
(20 minutes)



Organization (10 minutes)
10. Board Officer Nominations — Sandy Evans Hall (5 minutes)

11. Committee Membership Proposals, Committee Board Member Openings — Sandy
Evans Hall (5 minutes)

12. Bylaw Change regarding BACC and Special Event Task Force —~ MOTION Sandy
Evans Hall (Super Quorum necessary — 8 board members present)

Membership (10 minutes) _
13. Membership Manager Report — Ginger Karl (5 minutes)

14. West Shore Association Community Grant Funding Request — MOTION Ginger Karl
{5 minutes)

E. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS (5 minutes)

F. CONSENT CALENDAR - MOTIONS (5 minutes)
All items (in bold) listed under the consent calendar-motions are considered to be routine and/or have
been or will be reviewed by committee, and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items untess a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed
from the consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the
motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar-motions.

15. Board Meeting Minutes ~November 6, 2013
All committee meeting briefs are provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available at

www.nltra.org
16. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee — November 25, 2013

17. Marketing Committee — November 19, 2013

18. Business Association and Chamber Collaborative — November 13, 2013

19. Lodging Committee -~ November 12, 2013

20. Conference Sales Directors Committee — No Meeting in November

21. Finance Committee — November 21, 2013

22. Executive Committee Report — November 19, 2013

23. Financial Reports (September and October Financials)

1. Dashboard and project reports

The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion by any
board member

24. Conference Sales Reports

25. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — October

G. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION (5 minutes)
H. CLOSED SESSION (If necessary) — CEO/Executive Director Review

. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

J. ADJOURNMENT

This meeting site is wheelchair accessible. Posted and e-mailed, 11/2/2013




@ Desti |V|et|“iCS:m RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT

Resort Intelligance. North Lake Tahoe

Destination: North Lake Tahoe Period: Bookings as of October 31, 2013

CONFIDENTIAL: Reproduction or further distribution prohibited

Executive Summary

Data based on a sample of up to 11 properties in the North Lake Tahoe destination, representing up to 1,535 Units ('DestiMetrics Census'®)

Year over
a. Last Month Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD 2013/14 2012/13 Year % Diff
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for last month (October) changed by (3.4%) Occupancy (October) : 34.4% 33.2% 3.4%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for last month (October) changed by (17.3%) | ADR (October) : $175 $149 17.3%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for last month (October) changed by (21.3%) RevPAR (October) : S60 $49 21.3%
b. Next Month Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for next month (November) changed by (4.6%) Occupancy (November) 18.3% 17.5% 4.6%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for next month (November) changed by
- ( ADR (November) : $153 $145 5.9%
(5.9%)
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for next month {(November) changed by (10.8%) RevPAR (November) : $28 $25 10.8%
c. Historical 6 Month Actual Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for the prior 6 months changed by (6.5%) Occupancy 50.4% 47.3% 6.5%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for the prior 6 months changed by (10.7%) ADR $217 $196 10.7%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR far the prior 6 months changed by (17.9%) RevPAR $109 $93 17.9%
d. Future 6 Month On The Books Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for the upcoming 6 months changed by (29.5%) QOccupancy 17.9% 13.8% 29.5%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for the upcoming 6 months changed by
ADR 5274 $251 9.1%
(9.1%)
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for the upcoming 6 months changed by (41.3%) RevPAR $49 435 41.3%
e. Incremental Pacing - % Change in Rooms Boaked last Calendar Month: Oct. 31, 2013 vs. Previous Year
Iﬁnoms Booked during last month (October, 2013) compared to Rooms Booked durin .
e ( 4 ) o E |Booking Pace (October) 6.1% 5.2% 17.2%
the same period last year (October, 2012) for all arrival dates has changed by (17.2%)
* DestiMetrlcs Census; Total number of rooms reported by participating DestiMetrics properties as avallable for short-term rental in the reparting month. This number can vary monthly as
inventories and report participants change over time,
DESCRIPTION: The Reservation Activity Outlook Report tracks occupancy, average dally rate (ADR), and revenue per avallable raom (RevPAR); the key metrics most of interest to lodging properties.
The report combines the data sets of participating properties into a destination wide view that features three data sets {providing that sufficient Information Is available) Including: I} current YTD
occupancy, 1i) last YTD occupancy, lii) last season's ending occupancy.
The Reservation Activity Outlook Report Is generated on a monthly bass, usually for a 12 month subscription period, and Is created from data provided by a group of properties particlpating in a
cooperative manner, and representing a valid set of data as a result.
Report results are provided anly to those properties who participate by submitting their data. Additionally, participating properties can order (on an a-la-carte basis) an Individual report which
shows the reservation activity of thelr property, measured agalnst an aggregated set of competitive properties that they chaose from amongst DestiMetrics's other participants.
As s the case In all DestiMetrics data, all information provided by Individual properties Is strictly confidential, except when aggregated with other data and Indistinguishable as a result.
Copyright 2006 - 2013 DestiMetrics, LLC, All Rights Reserved. Information provided here is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and Is the exclusive property of DestiMetrics LLC. Itis expressly not for
reproductlon, distribution publication or any other dissemination without the express written permission of DestiMetrics, LLC. sample reports may be provided to Interested persons, specifically for
purposes of their evaluation of a potential subscription and are subject to Copyrights of this product. Data and Metrics represented on this report are representative of the Sample Properties only and
may not be representative of the entire Community or Industry. Persons using this data for strategic purposes do so at their own risk and hold DestiMetrics harmless.

Copyright (¢) 2006 - 2013, DestiMetrics, LLC All Rights Reserved.
11/11/2013 Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law. info@DestiMetrics.com  www.DestiMetrics.com



B:DestiMetrics.

JRAscors PEENIANDS,

2013 YTD {as of October 31, 2023} vs.
NOTE: Thisis not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the

RESERVATIONS ACTIViTY REPORT

SECTION 2 - SUMMER SEASON SUMMARY GRAPHS

2012 YTD (as of October 31, 2012) vs. 2012 Historical
hooks as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or further Distribution Prohibited

A Historls Actua! [2012 season)

K= Data as of Octaber 31, 7013

G Data as of October 31, 2012 {2012 season} —de= Percent Change

100% 44— —

Bo% - — o e

6% - -

A%

TT2B% T 28%

Occupancy Rate & 5% Chgin Otcup Rate

Chart 2a - Occupancy Rate

Average Daily Rate 5
W
@
S

May June

0%
0%

<20% - E - b e e e - — - - -

,4(}% . _ [E— —_— _ i .. [—
May June July August Septernber
—
| .
- Chart 2b - Average Daily Rate

300 e ' :

¥ & 7
wr

- July August Septernber

$200
s1d0 },
5160 - -
$140
5130 -
$100
580
460
s40
520 -
$0 -

H

Revenue Per Available Room

Ma\,'._ e June

July August Septernber

18.0% - I Parcent Change in YTO Occ. Rate |~
D Percent Changa YT0 ADR B

14.0% o
120% ] — — R
100% 1 e

% Change in Dceupancy [ ADR :

May 13 vs May 12 Jun 13 vs Jun 12

Jul 33 vs ful 12 Aug13vs AUE12. Sept 13 vs Sept12

Copyright (c) 2006 - 2013, DestiMetrics, LLC All Rights Reserved.

11/11/2013 Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by taw.

Histarlc

October

Oct13ws Oct 12

{2013 seasan)

October

Historic

Historic

Histaric

T

S04 4y

Summer Total

October Sumimer Total

info@9DestiMetrics.com wavw. DestiMetrics.com

- BO%

ED%

40%

- 100%

Percent Change in AD

_.Percent Charge in RevPAR

|
i
i




DestIMetmGS RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT

Fiators g S, SECTION 3 - WINTER SEASON SUMMARY GRAPHS
201314 YTD (as of October 31, 2013) vs. 2012/13 YTD {as of October 31, 2012) vs. 2012/13 Historical
NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONEIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

& Historic Actual (2012/13 season)

Data as of October 31, 2013 (2013/14 season)
i

| pmwmm Data as af October 31, 2012 (2012/13 seasan)|

e Percent Chan

Chart 3a - Occupancy Rate

£ 100% T T 100%
F3 .
o .
F BO% - 80%
S
£ 60% - 60%
8
= 40% I 403
o y H
8 20% {- E - | 7d - 20%
1] ; < :
o ol
2 .
g -20% b -20%
o
-A0% -40%
November Dacember lanuary February March April Winter Fotal
16%
- 0% g
S
g L
z 2,
-] S
a LY
8 0% % )
$ % 8
i = nE.
-10%
. A5%
November " December Januay February March Apil
Chart 3¢ - Revenue Pep Available Room
S8 T— — = = - — 120%
o
TR L . I _ e 1%
g 100% o
& $140 =£
© %
R 0% B
T o0 - 1 £
E & | B0% B
5 550 5
] $60 1 . 4% ©
§ ™ 4
3 B e - SRR B - Rt il 4 R I
o - W%
$20 e
40 - . - L o
November December January February March Agril Winler Tolal
1M00% T— —— T : = —
i e 1200% - | Percent Change in YTD Occ. Rete _ - N
F] @Percent Change in YTD ADR
~ 100.0% A
E BO.0% | c— o mme T T T o
-
§. R S
a’.
£ 40.0%
o
2 200% -
5
E 0.0% -
_200% 1—- - - - - — f“’}: ® . -
Nov 13 vs Nov 12 Dec 13 vs Dec 12 Jan14 vslan 13 “Feb 14 vs Feb 13 Mar'¥4 vs Mar 13 Apr 14 vs Apf 13 Winter Total

Copyright (c) 2006 - 2013, DestiMetyics, LLC All Rights Reserved.

11/11/2013 Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law. info@DestiMetrics.com  www.DastiMetrics.com




2013/14 Occupancy Pace {as of October

DestiMetrics.

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT

SECTION 4 - FILL ANALYSIS
31, 2013) vs. 2012/13 Pace {as of October 31, 2012} vs. same petiod 2012f13
NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONEIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Repraduction or Eurther Distribution Prohibited

Hezors intcligence.

Chart 4 - Year over Year Fill Analysis

8O% e — - —— 80% :
s AOccupancy asof 10/31/13° - z —\
70% | e e R Occupancy as of 10/31/12 == T T L S
M Oceuparicy as of D9/30/13 ‘ sa.8% : o
60% - — - - WA Occupancy as of 09/30/12 A . L . . 60% i
—i—2012/33 Historic actual occupancy 53.2% .
ﬁ s0% 4 - - - ' o - - 50%
Iy . ;
= 40% -
g .
O 30% A - 30%
b 209 |
1% - v 10% °
0% - 0%
October . November December January February March
Month of Occupancy
w7 bistoricActual | OnTheBooks -7~ et ‘
Supporting Table for Chart 4 & Change in Incremental Fili
INCREMENTAL OCCUP. BOOKED CHG IN INCREMENTAL OCCUP.
OCCUPANCY AS OF OCT 31 OCCUPANCY AS OF SEP 30 fi.e. FILL DURING MONTH JUST ENDED} BOOKED ft.e CHANGE IN FiLt}
Cecupancy | Occupancy Qccupancy | Occupancy Incremental tncremental Absolute Percent 201213
as of asof [Absolutd  asof asof  |Absolutd occupancy booked | accupancy hooked Change in Change in Histaric actual
Month of Occupancy:] 10/31/13 10/31/12 |Change| 09/30/13 09/30/12 |Change] during Oct. 2013 during Oct. 2012 | Incremental Fill Incremental Fill** | occupancy
COctober 34.4% 33,20 | 11% | 28.6% 26.6% | 2.1% 57% 6.7% -0.9% -14.0% 33.2%
Movember 18.3% 17.5% | 0.8% 8.7% 11.6% | -2.8% 9.6% 5.9% 3.7% 62.9% 24.8%
December 23.1% 17.6% | 5.6% | 14.7% 11.4% | 3.2% 8.5% 6.1% 2.3% 37.59% A3.2%
January 25.1% 14.9% |10.2%} 18.1% 9.2% 8.9% 7.0% 5.7% 1.3% 23.5% 51.5%
February 17.3% 149% | 2.3%{ 13.2% 11.6% | 1.6% 4,1% 3.4% 0.7% 21.5% 58.8%
March 13.6% 13.9% |-03%] 11.2% 10.7% | 0.5% 2.4% 3.2% -0.9% -26.2% 53.2%
Total 22.2% 18.8% | 3.4% | 16.1% 13.5% | 2.5% 6.1% 5.2% 0.9% 17.2% 44.0%

“*Rased an providing ¢

*£Rasylis for "percent
for accupancy in the
occurying during the
monih just ended.

11/11/2013

y. Results may differ from these presented elsewhere in report if property set differs.”

amplete pacing data within a given manth of oecupancy onl
the month just ended compare 1o room nights booked during the same month

I" indicate how reom nights booked during
ng five months {as well as the six-

change in incremental fil n the prior year,

month just ended and for the upcomi
month Just ended was greater or less tf

han beoking activity occurring in the same month a year ago - i.e. a measure of the strength of

Copyright {c) 20086 - 2013, DestiMetrics, LLC All Rights Reserved.

Confidential Infarmatien not for repraduction and protected by law. info@DestiMetrics.com  www.DestiMetrics.com

month periad in tetal}. These results provide an indication of the degree to which baoking activity
f bocking activity accurring during the

3-4



11/11/2013

B DestiMetrics.

Rascrt fnvelgencs,

MNOTE: Thisis not 2 forecas
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Furt

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 5A - SUPPORTING DATA TABLES
Bookings as of October 31, 2013

t of bookings. Pata represent transactions on the hooks as of the date noted above

her Distribution Prohibited

[occupancy RATE OCCUPANCY RATE: YTD 2013/14 V5. YTD 2012/13
Occup. Rate as of:  Occup. Rate as of: Percent Historie Actual #of
QOctober 31,2013  October 3%, 2012 Change in Occup. Rate | Properties
Month of Occupancy (2013/14 & 2012/13) | (2013/14 season)  (2012/13 season}  Y¥D Occ. Ratd(2012/13 season)| in Sample
i May o . h Tt 285% - % T 2.6% f : 11
une 48.6% . T A46% D 90%. 11
Thuly 63.5% o BABY% . 7.6% 11"
“August . E5.8% " B5.0% 1% 1
Seplember _ ‘. T 53.E% . 4ma% Y 10.4% - 11,
‘October Historic Actual L344% T 33.9% Po34% ; 11 .
November On the Books 18.3% 17.5% 4.6% 24.8% 11
December : 23.1% 17.6% 31.6% 3.2% 11
January : 25.1% 14.9% 68.8% 51.5% 11
Fehruary : 17.3% 14.9% 15.7% 58.8% 11
tMarch i 13.6% 13.9% -2.2% 53.2% 11
April ¥ 9.6% 4.1% 132.5% 25.0% 11
Grand total 35.2% 30.7% 14.6% 45,0% i1
Historic months total 50.4% 47.3% 6.5% 47.3% 11
On the Books months total 17.9% 13.8% 29.5% 42.7% 11
AVERAGE DAILY RATE ADR: YTD 2013/14 VS, YTD 2012/13
ADR as of: ADR as of: Percent Histaric Actual #of
October 31,2013 October 31, 2012 Change ADR Properties
Month of Occupancy (2013/14 & 2012/13) | {2013/14 season} {2012/13 season) in YTD ADR |{2012/13 season]| in Sample
May E ' : s158 $153 3.5% ' S 1
lune, $196 ; 5189 3.8% S 1
July $250 s227. 10.1% 11
Augtist 4243 _ $222. 9.2% S 11
September ; $217 s184 18.1% ‘1
Octaber Historic Actual] 5175 _ §140 - . 17.3% N L1
November On the Books $153 $145 5.9% $154 11
December ‘ 4365 4327 11.6% 5306 11
January i $291 $289 0.6% 5267 11
February ' $324 $292 11.1% 5279° 11
March | 229 $222 3.1% $236 1
April ¥ $166 5183 -9.1% 5163 11
Grand total $230 5208 10.7% $220 11
Historic menths total §217 5196 10.7% 5196 ° 11
On the Baoks months total 5274 5251 9.1% 5248 11
[REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM REVPAR: YTD 2013/14 V5. YTD 2012/13
RevPAR as of: RevPAR as of: Percent Historic Actual #of
October 31,2013  October 31, 2012 Change in RevPAR Propertles
Month of Occupancy [2013/14 & 2012/13) | (2013/14 season} [2012/13 season) YTD RevPAR|{2012/13 seasan]| in Sample
May : : ) : 845 T4z 6.2% 1
Jupe $95 . 584 13.2% 11
July $174 5147 18.4% 11
August d159 4144 - 10.6% 1
septeriber. . : 3117 . s90 . 30,4% i1
Octaber Historic Actual 360 Sos4a "21.3% : 11
November On the Books 528 425 10.8% $38 11
December : $84 §57 46.5% 132 11
January H $73 443 69.8% $135 1
February : 456 544 28.5% $164 11
March i $31 $31 0.8% 5126 11
Agril v $16 48 111.4% 442 1t
Grand total $81 564 26.8% 599 11
Historic months total 5109 593 17.9% ‘593 11
On the Books months total 549 435 41.3% 5106 11

Confidential infermation hot for repreduction and protected by law.

Copyright fc} 2006 - 2013, DestiMetrics, LLC All Rights Resenved.

nfo@DestiMetrics.com  vnww-DestiMetrics.com

3-5




: o RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
DeSthetr] CSLLE SECTION 5b - SUPPORTING SUMMER DATA TABLES

Hesort intelligence.
Summer Bookings as of October 31, 2013

NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. [ata represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

OCCUPANCY RATE OCCUPANCY RATE: YTD 2013 VS, ¥YTD 2012
Occup. Rate as of:  Occup. Rate as of: Percent Historic Actual
October 31, 2013 October 31, 2012 Change in Occup. Rate
Month of Occupancy (2013 & 2012) (2013 season}) {2012 season) YTD Occ. Rate| (2012 season)
May k 28.5% 27.7% . 2.6% L
June 48.6% 44.6% 9.0%
July L. 69.5% 64.6% 7.6%
August L 65.8% 65.0% 1.2%
September " 53.8% 48.8% 10.4%
October Historic Actual “34.4% 33.2% 3.4%
Summer Total 50.4% 47.3% 6.5% 47.3%
AVERAGE DAILY RATE ADR: YTD 2013 VS. YTD 2012
ADR as of: ADR as of: Percent Historic Actual
October 31, 2013 October 31, 2012 Change ADR
Month of Occupancy (2013 & 2012) {2013 season} (2012 season} YTD ADR {2012 season)
‘May , i 5158 $153 3.5%"
‘June $196 g $189 3.8%
uly $250 $227 10.1% ..
Auglist $243 $222 9.2% .
September S $217 $184 18.1%
October Historic Actual $175 $149 17.3%
Summer Total 5217 5196 10.7% 5196
REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM REVPAR: YTD 2013 VS, YID 2012
RevPAR as of: RevPAR as of: Percent Historic Actual
October 31, 2013 October 31, 2012 Change in RevPAR
Month of Occupancy (2013 & 2012) {2013 season) (2012 season}  YTD RevPAR {2012 season)
“iMay L $45 $42 6.2% '
" June $95 .7 $84 13.2%
Sy $174 $147 L 18.4%
August $159 $144 110.6%
September $117 $90 . 30.4%
October Historic Actual $60 $49 21.3%
Summer Total $109 593 17.9% 593
Copyright (c} 2006 - 2013, DestiMetrics, LLC All Rights Reserved. Confidential Information
11/11/2013 not for reproduction and protected by law. info@DestiMetrics.com  www.DestiMetrics.com 7




DestiMetrics..

Aesart kiteligence.,

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 5¢c - SUPPORTING WINTER DATA TABLES
Winter Bookings as of October 31, 2013

NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

OCCUPANCY RATE OCCUPANCY RATE; YTD 2013/14 VS. YTD 2012/13
Occup. Rate as of:  Occup. Rate as of: Percent Historic Actual
October 31, 2013 October 31, 2012 Change in Occup. Rate
Month of Occupancy {2013/14 & 2012/13) | (2013/14 season)  {2012/13 season) YTD Occ. Rate|(2012/13 seasan)
November 18.3% 17.5% 4.6% 24.8%
December 23.1% 17.6% 31.6% 43.2%
January 25.1% 14.9% 68.8% 51.5%
February 17.3% 14.9% 15.7% 58.8%
March 13.6% 13.9% -2.2% 53.2%
Aprit 9.6% 4.1% 132.5% 25.0%
Winter Total 17.9% 13.8% 29.5% 42.7%
AVERAGE DAILY RATE ADR: YTD 2013/14 V5. YTD 2012/13
ADR as of; ADR as of: Percent Historic Actual
October 31, 2013  October 31, 2012 Change in ADR
Month of Occupancy (2013/14 & 2012/13) | {2013/14 season)  (2012/13 season) YTD ADR 1{2012/13 season)
November $153 ' s145 5.9% 5154
December 5365 5327 11.6% 5306
January 5291 $289 0.6% 5262
February 5324 5292 11.1% $279
March $229 §222 3.1% $236
April 5166 5183 -9,1% 5169
Winter Total 5274 5251 9.1% 5248

{REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM

REVPAR: YTD 2013/14 VS. YTD 2012/13

RevPAR as of: RevPAR as of: Percent Historic Actual
October 31, 2013  October 31, 2012 Change in RevPAR
Month of Occupancy (2013/14 & 2012/13) | (2013/14 season)  {2012/13 season) YTD ADR [{2012/13 season)
November 528 525 10.8% 538
December 584 557 46.9% 5132
January $73 $43 69.8% $135
February $56 S44 28.5% 5164
March 531 531 0.8% 5126
April 516 38 111.4% 542
Winter Total 549 535 41.3% 5106
Copyright {c} 2006 - 2013, DestiMetrics, LLC All Rights Reserved. Confidential Information
11/11/2013 not for reproduction and protected by law. info@DestiMetrics.com  www.DestiMetrics.com 8

3-7




. . MULTI-DESTINATION COMPARATIVE REPORT
& DestiMetrics: ETIGN COMKINIE

Resort Intelligence.

Destination: North Lake Tahoe Period: Bookings as of October 31, 2013
CONFIDENTIAL: Reproduction or further distribution prohibited

Executive Summary

Overview Based on data from 16 reporting DestiMetrics Destinations (see Destination Listing at bottom of page 7)

i North Lake
High Low Average rabik

a. Last Month Occuancy: Industry-Wide High / Low and Average for Month vs North Lake Tahoe Occupancy

Historic Actual Occupancy for Last Month 35.9% 5.8% 21.8% 34.4%

% Change in Historic Actual Occupancy for Last Month 34.5%| -17.9% 9.1% 3.4%
b. Last Month ADR: Industry-Wide High / Low and Average for Month vs North Lake Tahoe ADR

Historic Actual Average Daily Rate for Last Month $163 $86 $139 $175

9 Change in Historic Actual Average Daily Rate for Last Month 13.5% -0.6% 8.0% 17.3%
¢. Next Month Occuancy: Industry-Wide High / Low and Average for Month vs North Lake Tahoe Occupancy

Occupancy On-The-Books for Next Month 37.4% 4.5% 13.4% 18.3%

% Change in Occupancy On-The-Books for Next Month 83.0% -19.8% 7.4% 4.6%
d, Next Month ADR: Industry-Wide High / Low and Average for Month vs North Lake Tahoe ADR

Average Daily Rate On-The-Books for Next Month $200 5120 $145 $153

% Change in Average Dally Rate On-The-Books for Next Manth 14.1% -13.5% 2.9% 5.9%

DESCRIPTION: The Mutli Destination Comparative Report compares occupancy and average daily rate (ADR) between the Base Destination and all other DestiMetrics reporting
destinations. In all cases, the Base Destination s reppresented on the far left of the tables and the far left of the charts, The Base Destination is differentiated on chargs with a Red data
series bar. All other Destinations are represented with a Green data series bar.

All data Is sorted in descending order from highest to lowest and left to right, with the all destination average on the far right of the tables. All destination average Is differentiated on
charts by a blue line data set.

Individual destination data may be obtained through the Multi-Destination Comparative Enhanced repart, available by contacting DestiMetrics at the address below

Copyright 2009-2013, DestiMetrics, LEC. All Rights Reserved. Information provided here is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and is the exclusive property of DestiMetrics LLC. Itis expressly not for reproduction,
distribution publication ar any other dissemination without the express written permission of DestiMetrics, LLC. Sample reports may be provided to Interested persons, specifically for purposes of their
evaluation of a patential subscription and are subject to Copyrights of this product. Data and Metrics represented on this report are representative of the Sample Properties only and may not be
representative of the entire Community or Industry. Persons using this data for strategic purposes do so at their own risk and hold DestiMetrics harmless.

3-8



|B301 syuow
sy00g 3y} UQ

pI-4dv PT-4EN

paniasay SIS [IV
JT1 SoUIBIAIRSAQ £T0T (9) y8uAdod

008 3y UQ  IOISIH

ET-"ON £1-1°0

£1-das

£1-8ny

€111

gT-unf

£T-feln

v

%0

%01

%0¢

%0gE

%0

T %0S

%09

31289198y UOBUNSA( || =t

%98

suoijeuisag [enpialpul eyl mEmm | |

soyeL (27 YHoN mmmm |
W. “ _ , W

%0L

1 %08

T %06

2168298y uoneunsad ||V '8 SUOIEUNSAA UA |ENPIAIPU] [V SA 20ye] 3)e] YIION

ejEQ $00q 3Y3 UQ PUE dLIOISIH

£10Z ‘TE 0 JO se uoseas $T0Z/ET0T 1y AuednaoQ

%001

95, 918y AuednaoQ

5-9



A. ............................................... -

[e303 SYIUOW €T
syoog 2yl uQ Jdy 'sapT idy

€T e

€T

panIasay S IV

5008 3y3 uQ

‘sApT JBIN Q94 “SA T 24 UBS "SA $T UBF 230 "SA €T 93QAON ‘SA €T AON

71 SAUIBAIRS3Q £TOT (9) WB1AdeD

|-
21401514 4
T T zT [4s Fii 7T Aein

&uo "SA €T 390 das s T das8ny "SAET Any N[ 'SAET N[ UN[TSAET UNM "SAET Aen

| |

i i

21893159y UOI13BUI1ISA( ||V e—t— '

SuoIeUISSQ [eNPIAIPU| JAYI0 EEE

soye] 24e7 yloN mm

I

7l

gL

9k

e

%8 g
%Pl

oy
ol

L m,/

%¥

e
»

%L

o %ol

" %6

st

s 8"

Y %k

5 %ek

%%

%

G464

469

%9,

L)

aSelany uoneunsag ||V '3 SUOIEUIS3A UMAI [BNPIAIPU] ||V SA S0Yye] e YHON
$T0Z “IE 420100 JO Se £T02/ZT0Z SA ALA YTOZ/ETO0T 238y AduednadQ ul a8uey) Jusadiad

%001~

%08~

%09-

%01

%0C-

%0

%0T

%0p

%09

%08

%001

a1ey AzuednaaQ ul @3uey) Juadiad

3-10



18301 syjuow
s)oog 8y uQ PT-ady PT-len
B
adnn
o 6418
=
%
n‘h o
-G - |
gses _
€LES

JT1 SoMIBIAISaQ £T0T (9) yBuAdod

€1-22Q

paniasay mu._..._mmm_ v

sjo0g ay1 ug |ouoisiy

ET-ACN

SrL$

E1-R0

£1-dag

LIS

o0zs°

028

A

£1-8ny ianilaly

v

ET-unr

gT-AeN

0%

zies

00€$

oors

Ajieqg ageiany

LIES

005$

$ a1ey

001§

SUOiEURSaQ [eNPIAIPY| J3Y30 EE

21883188y uoEUSA( || e—— J

009%

20ye | 9xeT YHOoN b

| |
|

00L$

21882485y uoleUIlSa( ||V B SUOIIBUIISSQ U [BNPIAIPU] [V SA B0ye] e YJON
e1eQ $00( 3y} UQ pUE JLIOISIH
£T0Z ‘I€ 190 JO Se uoseas yT0Z/ET0Z 21ey Ajleq a8esany

008S

-1



|2303 syuow

sx00g 2y} uQ Jdy "sa T 1dy

pamssay sysy IV

JT1 S9UIRINIRSAA £T0T () 3y31IAdoD

£T €T BN €l €T Zr
‘SAPTJEIN G4 "SAHT 994 U 'sA T Uef 930 'SA €130

syoog ay3 ug| d10IsIH

ZT AON 4"
“SA €T AON

[4?

[49

150 'sA £T 10 495 'sa €T dag 8ny SA €T Sny IN[USAET N[ unfSAET uUnf

(4% rAY

B
L

7T A
sh €T AN

L]

%001~

r %08-

%09-

%Q1r-

%0¢-

- %0T

%0t

- os

21282133y UOIBUIISI( ||V ===

suoljeuIIsa@ [BNPIAIPU] JaY30

s0ye] e YHoN

% !

%08

aSesony uoneuURsSaQ ||V B SUCIIBUIS3Q UNA [ENPIAIPY [[B SA 30YE L 3327 YHON
£10T “TE 19¢0120 JO Se €T0Z/TTO0T SA ALA ¥T0Z/€T0T =18y Ajlea a8esany ui 38uey) udId

%001

yay ui 28ueyd %

o-1L



pansasay B IV
JT1 SHUBAINSRA ET0T (3) WBHiAdeD

%8 %6~ %~ ST~ %T- %E Yol %0T %TT %IT %ET %P T %6T %TT %ET %SE %0E [e303 SLaUOW 53009 3YL UD
%9 %6E- %1~ %E %t %S %9 %9 %L %L %8 %11 %11 %L1 %TT %ET %9 |31 S4IUOoW ILI0ISIH
6L %1 %1 %T %E %S %9 %9 %9 %8 %8 %l %ZT WL %L %LT %ST 12303 puel9
%P %6t~ %P %LE %61~ %69~ %1 % %L %8 %6C %Ly %S9 %99 %64 %SET WEET A €1 1dy SA T Jdv
[%ET %S T~ e % %L %6 %0T %TT %CT %6T %ET %EE %SE %EY %19 %IL %< ' €T 2 “SA pT JeN
% %81 %51 %ST %l %C %E %E %L %L %0T %0T %L1 %81 %8T %SE %9T “ €T 094 sA T g9d
%L %0T- %8~ %9~ 96E- %E- %0 %9 %9 %9 %L %ST %L1 %8T %62 %6E %69 ; €T uef SA T uef
1%0T %6 %T- %1 %T %S %3 %8 %IT %8T %ET %ET %UT %iT %6T %9E %ZE ! 7T 220 'SAET 230
%L 1%02- %L1~ %91~ %HET- %T- %L %9 9%TT %0T %PT %IE %St %05 %L9 %ES %S 810 ZT AON "SA ET AON
%6 %81~ %ST- %t Yot %L %0 %0T %IT %TT %IT %6T %rT %ST %LE %SE %E SU0ISIH 2T 190 "SAET 0
%¥ %91~ %L1~ %L~ %6E- %I~ %0 %2 %L %t %L %ET % T %9T %LT %6T %01 71 dag sA T dag
%5 %0 %L %1 %1 %1 %C %Y %S %9 %6 %6 %01 %61 %ET %IE %1 ZT 8ny 'SA €T 3ny
%6t 968~ %5¢- %E~ %L %L~ %Y %1 %3 %L %L %6 %9T %L %Lt %CS %3 ZT N[ SAET INM
%7 %91~ %01~ %8- %5 %0 %L %C %Y % % %9 %CT %ET %LT %9T %66 ZT unrisAgT uUnp
T et %ET- %9 %2~ %0 %E %6 %L %0€E %IE %PE %61 %ES %L9 %76 %E 2T AR SA €T ABN
21e3a.33y duped duped Buped Bued Juped Buped dued duped Suped Buped dued Buped ‘Buped dued duied aoyel pasedwa) SYIUC 20
uoneunsad (i) 15ejEIM 1saduonls 15aduonis 1598u0a1s 1538ucils 1598uonis 1s98uons 1538uoiis 15a3uons 1598uo0ns 1598u01is 15a3u0ns 1s98uoJis 1538u0415 1598uonls e YUON
KN PEN PEN AN SN AN wan IN PN HaN AN PaN xIN

£T0T ‘TE 4290120 JO se 318y Aouednasg ut aSueyd %

%TT %0T %TIT %ET %ST %9T %9T %LT %3T %0T %12 %FT %9T %6T %TE %TE %6°LT 12303 5yjuOL $j00g 3yl :d_
%8€E %LT %02 %2CT %LT %62 %0E %EE %EE %EE %9E %01 %L1t %TS %LS %0L %7'0S 12303 SUIUOW JLIOLSIH|
%0E %61 %61 %0T %ZZ %LT %ST %SZ %LT %LT %82 %0E %VE %LE %01 %S %2'SE 12303 puelo)]
%9 %T %1 %L %2 %E %¥ %ot %t %S %6 %6 %6 %0T %0T %I %96 A pT-1dy
1%5T %9 %01 %TT %YT %ST %IT %91 %LT %31 %0T %rT %9T %8T %6Z %9E %9"ET i vT-1BN
%82 %L %0T %8T %6T %6T %ET %PT %ST %ST %TE %EE %YE %LE %SP %3t %E'LT v1-934
%TE %TT %bT %6T %0T %ET %9T %92 %LT %0E WLE %EE %Ly %SY %9t %Ly %L'ST ! 1-uer
%9T %41 %T %ST %1 %ZT %ET %T %bT %¥T %0E %0€E %0E %TE %SE %6E %L ET : €122
%ET %S %S %8 %3 %8 %6 %L L %ZT %PT %ST %8T %0T %¥T %ST %LE %E 8T 810 ET-NON
%22 %9 %L %0T %ST %9T %9T %6T %6T HIT %CT %ET %LT %PE %VE %IE % PE JyoIsiH  |ET-1°0
%6E 1%ST %6T %ET %YT %92 %3T %6C %0E %IE %9E %0 %P %8Y %8P %78 %8'ES £1-dag
%IS %CT %BC %VE %SE %07 %L Soltr %EY %9t %IS %ES %SS %0L %EL %98 %8'S9 £1-8ny
%95 Wmm %9E %l %St %o %8 %61 %0S %1S %S %LS %09 %TL %9L %98 %5'69 ET-INT
%0% T %6T %ET %EL %ST %8T %EE %SE %LE %EY %t %9t %05 %S5 9%SL %9 8 £1-unf
%38T %6 %9 %L %L %ET %ET %1 %ST %ST %31 %TT %ET %PT %6C %6E %582 £T-AelN
9)edalasy Jouedn:Q  Aouednoso  Aouednaoo  Aduednddo Aouednado  Aduednado Uedrooo  AOuedndo  Aouednaoo  Aouednaso  Aduednado Touednao  Aouednaoa  Aouednaso  Aauednddo 3oueL AauednadQ O yuow
uoneupsaq |ly| 3semon  IseyBiyaxeN 3sayBiy weN 13yl e jsoydiy wan 153yBiy IXoN  1SAUBIY DEN 159YBIY IXAN  153YFY AN 159UBIy AN 35oYTIy PEN  ISBYTIY AN 1Sy PEN  1sauBY AN 159YBIH @)e1 yuoN

£T0Z ‘T€ 4240190 jo se ey Aouednaag

£10C n.nm 134030 jo sy aouabiyjoau] JOEIE

Joday anneiedwo) uoeulsag-RiNA uﬁmo_r_m_.m_\/—_pwmm %

uoday AsuednaaQ Buipo aoye] axe1 YyHoN

33



pansasay SWIN IV
TN SAAIANSAA ETOT (3) yBuAded

Jjeg JOjuiy

ieA

spunjEL

sBupdg Jeoquieans

SSEWMOUS
Augoped

a0ye] e YuoN
Jojaydeq unop

5B YIowwew
auolshay
ulejunopy Jaddod

02 “AJUNCI UWILING [e1UI]

afpuuaysslg
334 Janeag
uoay

uadsy

*SNOSRIVEINOD NI Q3QNTINI SLHOS3Y

“(yase Ul Wosas Suiwoiad-15aq Ayl AIESSBIU 10U SI JaqWIAAON U Masas Suuioad-1sag ay) '3'9) Suios anbjun e sey pouad swn yse3
*A3)|eRUSPLUOI AJRsId 01 USPPIY 2JE SBUWEU L0SaY

SLIYVHD '@ ST1AVL TIV ¥O4 S3LON

%S %0 %0 %0 %L %E %E %t % %S %S %9 %9 %9 %9T %ET %6 30 SU3UOW 53009 33 UD
%9 96T~ %0 %T % %z %€ %t %Y %S %S %9 %9 %L %6 %TT %IT [E303 SYIUOW JLIOISIH
o0 o 1- %1 % %T %E %E %t %S %S %9 %L %L %L %07 %01 %L1 12303 puRig
[%6 01- %38 969~ %E- %€~ %1 %t %9 %L %ET %T %81 %2 9%ET %ZE %6~ 4 |Eridvsapridy
262 262~ %€~ %0 %t %Y %P % %S %8 %IT %1 %ST %81 %0Z %ST %E | ET BN 'SA $T Jen
%S %€~ %1~ %0 %0 %0 %1 %Z %T %E %E %t %L1 %21 %TT %87 %TT : £1 034 'SApT g4
%E 1%z~ %0 %0 %T %2 %2 %E %E % %S %S %6 %21 %CT %L %L | €T Uer 'sA §T uef
%L %t %t~ %¢- %2~ %T %E %9 %9 %2 %8 %6 %TT %ST %8T %2€ %TT | 21930 'sA £1920
%€ %01~ %9- %2- %T- %1 %P %t %9 %L %0T %TT %TT %IT %ET %YT %3 €10  |ZIAON 'SA £T AON
%3 %61- %1 %T %E %S %S %L %8 %8 %8 %6 %6 %01 %TT %01 %LT UOISIH  [TTPQ SAET PO
%L %1 %1~ %E %< %17 %t %S %S %S %9 %9 %9 %L %8 %0T %81 7T das “sh T dag
%S - %0~ %0 %2 %E %t %t %t %S %S %9 %9 %0T %0T %ZT %6 T 80y 'SA £T 3y
%S %S~ %E- %1 %2 %2 % %1 %t %S %L %L %L %L %6 %ZT %0T 2T INM°SA €T INf
%S %0 %I %T %2 %t %9 %9 %L %8 %6 90T %TT %LT %ZT %TT %t ZI Unf'sA €T unf
%t %EE- %8~ %L~ % %2- %0 %0 %2 %2 %e %t %t %t %8 %91 % TT Aol s €T Ao
B EEEET] Juped Buped Buped Juided Juped Buped Suped Buped Buped Buped Jued Buped duped Huped Buped aoye]l YAV 40 YIuoy
uojjeunsag iy  1sedEam 1598uons 1saduons 1s23uons 1saduois 1se8uols 3sa8uons 3saBuolis 1saduolys 1s98uons 1s8duosis 1593uouls 1sa8uoils 1s98ucns 1s9duons e yuoN
AN waN WaN PN maN an WaN waN waN AN PN PN PEN
€T/2T0Z SA YT/ET0Z *E€TOT ‘TE 4240300 Jo se 3jey Ajleq sSetany ul afueyd %
SSES losTS SSTS 061$ T6T$ 602$ 85TS TOES PIES 89€S SBES 66£$ S STPS £05S 905$ vLTS 12303 SyjUOW 53008 3Y3 UQ
981¢ 56$ 901$ £€TS SETS 9ETS 9ETS LETS EFTS 1STS £LT$ S6T$ S6TS 261$ ££28 08z$ L12% [B303 SYUOW JUIO3SIH
wes £21$ LbTS 6YTS SLTS LTS £875 63T$ ¥1Z5 €623 a3 8YT$ L5T$ 8.2$ 0EES vSES 0£Z$ [E307 PUBJD)
6LTS 865 00TS SETS 6ETS 8T 1515 9STS LSTS Z81$ 9813 (G5 SBTS 90Z$ 6£TS 6523 991S 4 |pTHEV
£LES [43:3 991$ £81% Ties 9€T$ 997$ [3:14 06Z$ LPES 207$ £EVS TSPS 8Lr$ 6L0$ £L88 6225 ] T-4eW
S9ES 951$ 19TS 9LT$ L61S 6Y2$ 692% €623 r6z$ 8YES 09€$ 69ES 68ES £07S 00S$ 7zss vZES m ¥T-g34
cLE$ 79T$ 99T$ S8TS 66T 00z$ 0sz$ 16¢3 [44: rES BLES L10$ (443 9rrS £805 015$ 1625 ! r-uer
dz] 2LT$ 961§ 9€Z$ LyeS 067$ 51€S 29g$ ozrs SSP$ v0S$ 605$ Trs$ £L55 6455 00£$ S9ES m £1-99Q
SpTS 453 1Z1$ 12453 SZI$ 8TT$ 521 0ETS ££1S BEIS £YT$ G4t £5T$ 991$ 9L1$ 00Z$ £518 810  |ET-AON
6ETS 985 985 T0TS L0TS YTTS PITS TTTS 9TTS DEIS EETS orts SPIS SYTS T91S €915 SLTS JWOIH  [ET-190
[ZA%3 68% 763 91T$ 0z1$ STTS LTT$ ZETS TS (3253 79T$ vaT$ (43 v0Z$ zres 81T$ L1z £1-d3s
L0Z$ L0TS$ 50TS LETS 6ETS orT$ YIS TSTS SSTS €915 £6TS 80Z$ 0TZ$ STTS LLTS ZIES £728 £1-8ny
0Z$ STTS 0Z1$ 9ETS 2ETS (7453 laa%s 0STS TS1$ 791$ L3S 00z$ s 877$ LLTS LYES 0SZ$ €171
981S 865 SOTS 8TI$ TETS LETS BETS BETS TS SPTS T91$ #8L$ T0Z$ 8TZS 6125 [£433 9615 €T-unr
4353 (5 8L$ 085 885 60TS L1T$ 0Z1$ 0zTS STIS £EIS PETS 9ETS 6E1$ PrLs SPIS 8STS ET-Aeny
edauddy  yavIsemol av yav yav Hav yay yav yav uav yav yav yav Qv yavy uav aoyeL AV JO Yo
uoneunsaq Iy seydiyaxaN IsayBiy e Isaydiy peN IseydiyixeN Isaudy pEN IsayBiyeN 1S3yTiyIxeN 1sayBiy N 1sayBiy peN  1saydiy N 15ayBiy N 1sauBiyeN  IsayBiyxeN 1Ayl ae] YuoN

€T0Z ‘TE 4290390 JO sY

uoday aanesedwo) uoeunnsag-nnial
Moday ¥ay SuiSpo1 aoye] 3xe] YyHoN

£T0T ‘L€ 4940320 j0 se ajey Ajleq a8elany

@ouaby|eau) 2JoBaH

"SOWIBANSEO

314



2013-2014 Special Event Grant Funding Recommendations
ROUND ONE
November 15, 2013

Members of the Grant Task Force in attendance: Christy Beck, Phil Gilanfarr, Kevin
Hickey, Michael Gelbman, Kali Kopley, Julie Maurer. Staff: Sandy Evans-Hall (absent)
Andy Chapman (absent) Judy Laverty (present)

On November 15, the Grant Task Force convened to review and interview 17 grant
applicants. A total of $51,776.00 is available for funding and a tota! of $57,500 was
applied for. A total amount of $42,500 has been recommended for funding in this
round. leaving a balance of $9,376.00 for round two in the spring of 2014.

PLEIN AIR PAINTING EVENT - September 2-7, 2014, Regional and Northstar

A three day outdoor painting event that will culminate with a show and sale in
conjunction with the Autumn Food & Wine Festival September 5-7. Event draws artists
from all over our feeder market and generates overnight stays. Prior plein air painting
events were very successful but suffered from “volunteer burn-out.” Event will be
promoted in conjunction with the Autumn Food and Wine Festival as well as on their
own. Good fit with our cultural and heritage tourism initiatives.

Requested $2,500
Recommended $2,500

8™ ANNUAL TA-HOE NALU STAND UP PADDLE FESTIVAL August 16-17, 2014
This event is now well established and has been branded “The oldest and largest SUP
festival in the country.” Producer has cash sponsors lined up and projects significant
income from the vendor village. The 2013 festival generated 400 athletes and 4,000
spectators over the three day event. Room nights attributed directly to this event is
difficult to track at it is held on a peak weekend in August. A call for “Cool-Deals”
yielded no response from lodging as everyone was booked out and did not want to
discount their rates.

NLTRA marketing and grant funding has funded this event consistently since its
inception 8 years ago. Recommended against cash funding, but Event Staff will work
with event producer on a strong in-kind basis.

Requested: $5,000
Recommended: 0 Cash, strong in-kind

TAHOE FAT TIRE FESTIVAL September 13-14, 2014, Squaw Valley

The focus of this festival is to establish a TAMBA sighature event, drawing mountain
bikers into the region and generating overnight stays. The goal of the festival is to
fundraise to fund a back country bike trail wayfinding signage project. The 2013 event
increased spectators and participants in the Village by condensing the venue and
adding a jump event in the Village. The Village at Squaw Valley will develop a trackable
room block for the 2014 event. This event fits perfect with our Human Powered Sports

initiative.

4-




Requested $2,500
Recommended $2,500

Disabled Sports USA April 1-5, 2014

This ski event for disabled athletes is closely aligned with the Wounded Warrior Project.
All expenses are paid for the athletes, and the Hyatt donates comp rooms and heavily
discounted rates; Squaw and Alpine donate lift tickets:; and Squaw does food and
beverage at cost. Most attendees are from out of town, but lodge at the Hyatt.

This event was funded for the past two years, with no available rooms tracking, and
shows no growth potential for lodging outside of the host hotel. The Village will take a
look at matching the rates and comps offered by the Hyatt to get the lodging moved {o
Placer County. The committee will review next years’ results in anticipation of another
request for funding.

Requested $2,500
Recommended -0-

OLYMPIC HERITAGE CELEBRATION January 11-19, 2014, West Shore

Sierra State Parks Foundation produces this event and has been grant funded for the
past four years. Funding is used to print rack cards, PR, eblasts and social to bring
focus on our Olympic XC Trails. This being an Olympic year, Staff will work closely with
the producer to make sure the connection between Tahoe and the Olympics are
highlighted. Additionally this is also supported and co-produced by the West Shore

Association.

Requested: $2,500
Recommended $2,500

PASSPORT TO DINING November 13, 2014, Kings Beach

The 2013 event appears to have been a major success with over 600 tickets sold. The
event was held the evening before the funding presentation, so final room tracking and
other statistics were not available. Preliminary tracking came in at 7 room nights. The
event is held mid-week in a desirable strike zone, and if it proves to not generate that
many overnight stays, it definitely gives the visitor who is already here a great event to
attend and possibly drive future stays. Producer will target deeper in the Loomis,
Auburn and Placerville region next year and will utilize their relationship with the Placer
County Vintners Association o promote through their database.

Requested $2,500

Recommended $1,000

Lake Tahoe Dance Festival July 15-17, 2014 Gatekeepers ,

The 2013 festival saw sold out performances, record audiences, and generated 35%
out of town ticket sales. The event is held mid-week and generated a significant

amount of local and regional press.

The Dance Festival mission is to establish a professional level ballet company where
young, local dancers and students collaborate with professionals from around the

4-2




country fo share classical and contemporary dance and performance within the
community. This event is another that reinforces our cultural and heritage tourism
marketing. Room nights are difficult to track but producer will work closely with Staff to
put together a Cool-Deals campaign to enable tracking.

The task force was very much united in strong support of and has confidence for the
future of the festival.

Requested: $2,500
Recommended $3,750

Rahlves Banzai Tour Feb & March 2014 — Alpine, Squaw, Sugar Bowl

This will be the third year of funding for the tour. The event producer is targeting 80-100
entries per tour stop, and each entry would account for 2.5 visitors. Event receives
significant press through Powder, Squaw Magazine, local print and broad exposure
through social and electronic channels. Producer is working on a cross promotion with
Alaska Air as they promo their non-stop service. Nate Holland is the Tour snowboard
ambassador who will generate pr through his relationship with Snowboard Magazine.
Ads will also be taken out in Alaska Air Magazine and Powder Magazine and the
publishers will accompany the ads with advertorial.

It is assumed most lodging went to Truckee and Squaw due to the proximity of the three
ski areas.

Request: $7,500
Recommended: $5,000

The Great Ski Race — March 2, 2014 Tahoe City to Truckee

This event is the primary fundraiser for the Tahoe Nordic Search and Rescue
Organization, which is staffed by all volunteers and is the First Responder search and
rescue team. 40% of the participants in the race are from out of the area and in the
average number of skiers over the past 10 years is 925. The race has, in the past,
hosted up to 1100 participants, but snow conditions in the past two years have
compressed that figure and in 2012 and the raced was cancelled due to lack of snow.
The producers are targeting 750+ participants for the 2014 race. This is the largest XC
event west of the Mississippi only the Birkebeiner in Wisconsin in larger at 10,000
participants. Staff had a number of recommendations to producers to strengthen the
numbers by cross promoting with other races, target ski clubs, etc. This race fits
perfectly with our Human Powered Sports Initiative and give us a great story to talk
about to the press.

Requested $2,500
Recommended $3,750

Squaw Valley Institute Luminary Speaker Series - Annually

This will be the third year for funding the SVi series. In 2013 SVI produced 10 events
with some very newsworthy speakers, innovative events (Americas Cup dinner) and the
events generate retail, restaurant and lodging revenues. The speaker series also

4-3




supports our cultural and heritage marketing initiatives. Funding is normally used for
the production of rack cards and media buys.

Requested: $5,000
Recommended $3,000

Tahoe City Grill Fest, October 2014

The inaugural Grill Fest generated 350 attendees and was well received by the
community. The 2013 grant was seed money to get this event started, and second year
funding falls into that category as well. It is undetermined at this early date if this event
will generate lodging stays. However, as with a number of other events, it gives our
visitors who are already here something differentto do ina typical shoulder season.

Requested $2,000
Recommended $1,000

Truckee Tahoe Air Show July 12, 2014

This event is primarily a Truckee event, even though it is held in Placer County. The
event producers have a budget of $130,000 and all proceeds go to local youth
programs. The event would certainly be staged with or without funding from the grant
fund, and the committee felt the grant funds would have more impact on events that
truly needed funding in order to succeed. NLTRA would certainly support this event
with pr, social and in-kind support.

Requested: $5,000
Recommended -0-

Tahoe Trail Running and Kings Beach Open Water Swim - Summer 2014

The Trail Running Series spans a period of June to October 2014 and encompasses 12
trail running events. This series showcases North Tahoe as a great running destination,
generating overnight stays, and helps position the region as a Human Powered Sports
Destination. This is the final year for funding of this event. Todd Jackson, Producer

Requested: $3,000
Recommended $3,000

Kings Beach Open Water Swim September 2014

Open Water Swim participation is a growing sport and the producer is working diligently
to feature North Lake Tahoe and Eastern Placer County as a great swimming
destination. It also piggybacks on the open water training aspect for IRONMAN Lake
Tahoe. This event was funded last year, but was cancelled due to conditions, and the
funding was returned to the grant pool. Again, this event fits perfectly with our Human
Powered Sports Initiative. Todd Jackson, producer.

Requested $1,500
Recommended $1,500

4-1




Lake Tahoe Triathlon, Duathlon and Open Water Swim August 22-24, 2014

This event is held on the West Shore at Sugar Pine State Park and features sprint,
Olympic and Half Triathlon and Duathlon distances plus a 3 length open water swim. It
showcases the West Shore, the trails of Sugar Pine and the beauty of Emerald Bay and
has the ability to generate return overnight stays. The event occurs in the strike zone
when business starts to slow after school starts. The Human Powered Sports Initiative
is a strong focal point in this event. Todd Jackson, Producer

Requested: $3,000
Recommended $3,000

“Cusp of Glory: A Tahoe Coach’s Legacy” Premiere January 19, 2014
This is a film premier that dramatizes the dedication and hard work of all Olympic
hopefuls. The measurement of success of this premiere is for the writer/producer to find
a distributor for the film. Staff felt this grant did not fit into the funding criteria. It will be
recommended the producer collaborate with Squaw Valley Institute for the premiere.

Requested: $2,500
Recommended -0-

Tahoe Mountain Sports Pro/Am Disc Golf Tournament June 21, 26-29, 2014
The purpose of this request is to fund the promotion and production of an A-Tier Disc
Golf Championship, paving the way to eventually hosting the PDGA World
Championships. In a 2012 unsuccessful bid submitted by Staff and the local Disc Golf
LOC, we did not win the championships due to the fact our LOC, (although extremely
experienced tournament directors) did not have the background of producing A-Tier
tournaments, a requirement for hosting the Championships.

Interestingly enough, a few days after the grant funding interviews, the producer, David
Polivy, received word that Tahoe has been chosen for its first A-Tier Tournament for
2014. These tournaments will directly drive trackable overnight stays, and will give us a
the margin we need to win the next PDGA World Championships, thereby establishing
Tahoe as a world class Disc Golf Destination.

Requested: $10,000
Recommended: $10,000




005°25% 1ejol
005°2% 005°L$ 000'0L% +10Z 'Z1-11 190 '6Z-62' Lz aunr| juslEUING L 0D 95| 0ld [ENUUY Y3 UIBJUNC|Y S0UEL _?__on_ piaed| INd G2-L
YN vNa| 005’28 ¥1L0C B AENUEL |i8lWald AoebaT s,.uoeog aoyeL v :AiolS jo dsn) AepeQ alisus| A 0L
0$ 005% 000'eS ¥10C ¥ PUB £ ¢¢ DNY | Wing J3iE Uad puB UojUjENg "UojYiBlL 30UEL B%ET UOSHOEl PPOL| Wd SSiEL
“uoljeai|dde g sapnjoul Way aull SiYL .000'G8 0051$/000€%| 005l3/000E8| - Aaglivl, swwng wimg Jajep uado yoeeg sBuiy/Buluny i) soyeL “UosSyOEr ppol| Wd OF:ZL
YNd ¥Nd| 0006|710z ‘2L AInp Aepines [eAlsa 4 Alue g Jiedly 30UB] 340Nl uI0oliNS 121eBiep| Wd SeiEl
INd S2:Z) - 06:LL WO Mvaxg HONNT
NMYHQHLIM NOLLYOIddY v10Z ‘vz des [EAlSad SHY MO|4 a0yB] @)eT][ oD Eaipuy/ea AsLud(INY OviLL
00013 000'Z$ 710z ‘09l 1290100 1584 LD A0 soye L UYaoH @IS |INY SZ-LL
000°E$ 000'G$ 000'6$ 7102 Buiwwesbolg Aruiuin L0z IAS 2uelicy] 93uay |V OL:LL
WNQ| 000°L$ 00S'e$  |7L0Z ‘20 Yol Aepung 308Y DIS 1e=UD YL JlBUUODOI SHUD | §5:0)
PLERE] WY 070}
000'6$ 005'7$ 00g'L 102 Yol pue gad (1gy) ino] 1ezueg ,ssAlUed 7102 san|yey Uoleq|INY G20l
00028 00G'2$ 00S'Z ¥L0Z "LL-GL AInr [eAlsad saueq scyel S3en euueH UNSUYJ[INY 01:01
000'LE ¥NQ| 008 7102 'L JaqusroN Bujuiq o) Jodssed alfog forlnv 5516
000°LS 008'L$ 00628 ¥10Z '6L-1 1 Aenuep uopeigaiep sBejueH aldwio 3lA0Q IPIBH[INY 0716
000°1$ 7988 0052 7102 'G-L [dy suonelgaien Aligy 39y-bue UodeeH|INY 26
005'L$ 00S'L$ 005'28 (erpeluay) 7102 ‘vi-El 143 [eAlse allL jed soyel 130T UiASY |V 016
00528 00528 000's$ 7102 'Z1-§) bny [eAjSe 3|pPEd NIEN 30UBL pJesselg alW3 [NV §5:8
INON. 005'28 #10Z '/-¢ Jequiaidag JuaAF Iy UIB|d S0YBL YHON 18png allIe [NV 0v:8
PL0Z-€L0Z_£L0Z-ZL0Z 2L02/LL0Z|
S3.LON QILINVHD INNOWY/SHVIA ONIONND MORd| 1S3In0ay 31vd LN3IAT _ INELE] INVOIddY SINLL
CL-NON-G|

suoneussald Jo ajnpayos Buipund juelo

1-6



Transit Summit 2013

Next Steps

Short Term Solutions
Qutreach

s Messaging needs to be targeted to various markets: local riders, visitors, and voters

e Expand the participants in the coalition and outreach committee

e Promote the current Nextbus.com service for mobile phones

o Utilize local radio to extend messaging

e Get data about who the riders are and what their expectations are — survey visitors, employees,

current riders
Service Enhancements

e Improve quality of bus stops

e Survey visitors to identify what improvements they would like to see in the transit service

e Develop a carpool network

e Create express bus service between Tahoe City and Truckee

e Consolidate information into Brand for transportation in NLT, create one brand for entire
system

e Extend bus service later into the evening

e Focus on low-hanging fruit: single brand and consolidation of service

e Provide year round service on 267

e Look for efficiencies in existing models (discuss with Northstar)

e Extend service from Tahoma to Meeks Bay — Homeowners association would be willing to
contribute

e Make buses more skier friendly and promote lockers at ski areas for traveler convenience

e Plow or groom trail systems during the winter
Funding the Vision Plan

e Evaluate and identify all the next funding steps

e Work on overcoming Bi-County issues — need to work together and approach thisas a regtonal
effort

e Benchmark SB1 in Sacramento

s Review Active Transportation legislation

e Review Complete Streets legislation




Economic Analysis of the Vision Plan

Identify funding partners
Develop a Scope of Work and RFP

Long Term Solutions

Evaluate funding mechanisms with a portfolio approach considering feasibility
Evaluate Fares v. Free — possible have Ski Areas provide a ticket validation system and
reimbursement

Develop more Park & Ride lots

Identify who we want to ride the bus

Paid parking at ski areas would be an incentive to ridership

Linear service now, need to look at providing services to neighborhoods
Outreach to citizens to find out what they want

CBA for analysis

Make the case to the public — educate everyone

Broaden perspective of stakeholders: State of CA, Reno — Las Vegas, Sacramento

D-2




@ =——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

December 3, 2013

Subject: Performing Arts Center Strategic Discussion

From: Sandy Evans Hall / Ron Treabess

Staff will present materials summarizing the previous involvement of NLTRA with North
Lake Tahoe Performing and Cultural Arts planning and support. The following
attachments are provided for your information:

o]

o

Performing Arts Center—Key Points

Brief Timeline of NLTRA Involvement

Summary of 2009 Feasibility Study completed by Webb Management Group
Updated Pro-forma Report—August 2013. Updates 2009 Study

Vail Resorts Letter for the Performing Arts Center



Performing Arts Center

Performing Arts Center — Key Points

¢ Timeline

e 1995 Tourism Development Master Plan: {page 10, Visitor Facilities) “Missing Community
Components : Studies for a community recreation center indicated that the following needs to
be accommodated: 45,000 sf Performing Arts Center; Facilities for special events/performing

- arts center; Recreatlon complex and swimming pool, ice rink, first class golf course, venue for
performing arts...

e 2004 Tourism and Community Investment Master Plan: (page 159} “Missing Recreational,
Cultural and Artistic Components: Performing Arts Center - Performing arts are an important
part of the visitor experience and community element. Well-organized non-profit organizations
often take the lead in raising funds and building performing arts facilities. A center in Squaw
Valley or Northstar would provide a good location for such programs.” -

e 2011-16 Strategic Goals: Performing Arts Center was mentioned but did not make the TOP FIVE
list of infrastructure projects at the 2011 Board Retreat

e Updated Pro-forma — August 2013 This updates the feasibility study that was done in 2009 by
Webb Management Services. Key findings:

o Construction Economic Impact - $29.2 million in new sales, $6 million in new earnings
and 126 new person years of employment
o Annual Organizational Impacts - 5654K in new sales, $148K in new earnings and 4 new
jobs (in addition to those in the new theater) -
o Annual Audience Impacts - $1.8M in new sales, $366K in new earnings and 12 new jobs
¢ Assumptions in Impacts
o Attendance — 50% of paid 27,000 theater attendance is from out of county, 35% local,
15% recovered local {stayed in county rather than leaving}
o Performances — Projecting 104 Theater performances and 23 Amphitheater
performances for an average attendance of 213 people
o Lodging Revenue — If 50% are from out of county, and average 2 to a room, staymg ohe
night, this would generate 6,750 additionat room nights just for paid ticket holders. At
_ an average $250/night, this would generate $168,750 in TOT per year
¢ Budget Assumptions
o Capacity of Seats Used — Projections vary from 67% for Presenting Live Performances,
33% for Film Screenings, and 50% for Producing Live Performances
o Average Ticket Sale — Ticket prices seem reasonable at $40 for Presenting Live
Performances, $12 for Film Screenings, and $25 for Producing Live Performances
o Annual Subsidy (funding) Requirement - $427K — slowly decreasing over time; Average
Earned Income/Operating Expenses is 73%
e Current Request for Funding

(-2




o Feasibility and Business Plan for Raising Capital to Develop Facility and pay for initial
operations - $153,900
. = Business and Operational Plan — Webb Management $38,900
» Feasibility Study - Lester Group $45,000
= Elevation Renderings — Williams+Paddon $30,000
x  Project Management — Pfocus Group $25,000
= Public Communications — Freshtracks Communication 515,000
. o' .County.CEQ is recommending BOS approve up to $153,900 for this project upon
approval by the NLTRA Board. $83,900 was approved in November, remaining $70,000
is still awaiting board approval
Board Discussion Points .
o What is the priority of the Board for a Performing Arts Center?
o If all of Phase One is funded and the capital campaign is deemed feasible is the Board
witling to assist with funding Phase Two?
o Is TOT a potential funding source far ongoing operaticnal funding gap?
Are there other assumptions in the pro-forma that you believe to be questionable or
would want further data from the applicant before being able to make a decision on the

remaining Phase One funding?

(-3




Brief Timeline of NLTRA Involvement of North Lake Tahoe
Performing and Cultural Arts

May, 1995
NLTRA North Lake Tahoe Tourist Development Plan
¢ Missing Community Components
« Performing Arts Center, Cultural Center, Arts Events
June, 2004
NLTRA Tourism and Community Investment Master Plan
e Full-scale Performing Arts Theater Envisioned
July, 2006
NLTRA approves $150,000 to Support North Tahoe High School Theater
Enhancements for performing arts
December, 2006
Greater North Lake Tahoe Performing Arts Meeting
e 35 participants (5 NLTRA Board) representing people, organizations,
companies working on or interested in community performing arts facility
February, 2007
NLTRA Board requests Lake Tahoe Music Festival presentation of region-wide
user survey results for performing arts facilities and programs
April, 2007
NLTRA approves $125,000 to purchase portable performance stage for North
L.ake Tahoe

September, 2007
Art & Cultural Council of Truckee Tahoe (ACCTT) hold region-wide workshop to

Address vision for performing arts & Community Arts Cultural Program
October, 2007
ACCTT, Incline Vision Arts Cultural & Heritage Committee, NLTRA, Placer
County Arts, approve initiating Feasibility Study of Performing Art Center(s) in
Tahoe Truckee region
October, 2007
NLTRA approves $5,000 to prepare Request for Proposals to do feasibility study
May, 2008
Regional Advisory group select Webb Management Group to do study from nine
applicants. $120,000 funding by seven regional entities ($60,000 TOT)
June, 2008
Reception and Workshop w/ Consultant
e 62 participants (NLTRA Board) from all Performing and Cultural Arts
interests
August, 2008
Preliminary Findings Report Presented to NLTRA Board at public meeting
December, 2008
Final Report “Feasibility Study & Business Planning for New Cultural Facilities—
North Lake Tahoe/Truckee”
o Recommends Northstar for Performing Arts Hall and Amphitheater




March, 2009
Workshop/Moving forward on Feasibility Study Recommendations

April, 2009
Report to NLTRA Board as to future NLTRA involvement in implementation of
“Feasibility Study & Business Planning for New Cultural Facilities”

February, 2010
Board approved Infrastructure/Transportation Highest Priorities Schedule

including:
e Further Development of North Lake Tahoe Performing Arts Center &
Related Programs and Facilities Throughout Area

June, 2010
Report to NLTRA Board that Tahoe Mountain Resorts Foundation has taken lead

with Booth Creek to initiate planning for Northstar Performing Arts Facility.
e Working with land owner, CNL, for written commitment to use site.
e TOT funding request for advanced planning will be coming
November, 2010

Board Report: Northstar Performing Arts Center is on hold pending sale of Booth
Creek to Vail Resorts and relationship to land owner CNL.

2011-12
Vail Resorts getting feet on ground as to overall operation of Northstar California
October, 2012

Tahoe Regional Arts Foundation (TRAF) rekindles Northstar proposal after
researching properties previously considered :

Spring, 2013
TRAF files for non-profit status and assimilates consulting team from submitted
proposals to prepare business plan and feasibility study (including concept
sketches) aseess-merits of successfull capital campaign.

sés.
Summer, 2013 -

e Prepare application for TOT funding request
o Work with Vail Resorts and land owners to get acceptance of site location

August, 2013

e Receive Webb Management Group review and update to 2009 Feasibility
Study

October, 2013

TRAF presents Northstar Performing Arts Center stage one funding request to
NLTRA

November, 2013
TRAF receives Letter of Continued Interest from Vail Resorts.

-5



JCoM

management
services
incorporated

report

to: Keith D. Vogt, North Tahoe Arts Foundation
from: Duncan Webb, Webh Management Services
regarding: The Theater at Northstar

date: August 12, 2013

Webb Management Services, Inc. is a management consulting practice for the development and
operation of performing arts facilities. We work for government, schools, developers and arts
organizations on facility feasibility, business planning and strategic planning. The practice was
founded in 1997 and we just started our 315" assignment. We last worked in the area in 2008,
completing a cultural facilities master plan for the North Lake Tahoe region.

We are now asked to project the operating performance and then the economic impacts of the
Theater at Northstar project in order to inform project leadership on the potential impacts and
benefits of that specific project, and to support their fundraising efforts.

2. Pro-forma Operating Budget Update

A pro-forma operating budgetis a complex model that projects operating revenues and expenses in
anticipation of a significant project or business decision. Rather than update the pro-forma that was
created in 2008 for a possible new mid-size theater in the area, we have developed a new model
based on the more specific features and goals of the proposed Theater at Northstar, also showing

how the budget develops from the year before opening (2016) to the fourth year of operation (2020).

The pro-forma is based on estimated inputs, particularly activity levels, cost per square foot
occupancy expenses, average rental rates and the conceptual spatial program. The model has been
designed to be flexible and can be adjusted as new details come to light. The full pro-forma, which
includes activity estimates, a multi-year budget, and proposed rental rates, is appended to this

report.

The first part of the budget is our estimate of activity in all programmable spaces proposed for the
new Theater, specifically the 500-seat theater, 2,500-person capacity amphitheater, smaller multi-
purpose room, three classrooms and four work areas to be rented out to individual artists. Rental
rates are set for nonprofit and commercial renters for each of those spaces. Base rental rates

increase annually using an annual 3% rate of escalation.

building creativity
Empire State Building | 350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4005 | NY, NY 10118 | 1:212.920.5040 | £: 21 2.929.5954 | webbmgmt.org

b-G



>3

M

management
services
incorporated

The number of events or performances, prep days and event days is set for each space. For each
performance venue, an average capacity sold multiplied by the number of performances yields an

estimate of paid or attendance for each space.

Total rent paid is calculated for each space and these numbers make up rental income projections in
the multi-year budget section. Here is a summary of activity over those first five years.

Activity Summary 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Theater Performances 104 104 116 120 132
Theater Use Days 174 175 197 203 225
Amphitheater Performances 23 22 24 25 25
Amphitheater Use Days 33 32 36 37 37
Total Paid Attendance 55,950 52,620 58,590 61,260 65,665

The next section of the pro-forma is the actual budget, starting with earned income and then
subtracting operating expenses in order to identify annual funding requirements.

Earned income includes presenting fees, box office revenue from presenting, rental fees, user fees,
food service income and box office income. Presenting, producing and rental income comes directly
from the activity portion of the spreadsheet. User fees are additional charges to facility renters
projected as a percentage of rental income. Food service income is based on net per capita income
for concessions and an additional net for each catered event. Box office income includes both
ticketing fees and a facility surcharge, an unfortunate but common practice in the sector.

Operating expenses include various personnel costs, programming costs, box office expenses,

administration and then core building expenses.

Personnel expenses include base salaries for 9 full-time staff and then numerous part-time and
event-based staff positions. Benefits are included in this expense and are set at 25% of base salary for
full-time personnel and 10% of base salary for part-time personnel. Event-based staff expenses are
independent contractors and vendors hired to assist renters and include technical labor, event staff

and event cleaning.

Programming costs include both presenting fees (live and film) and the direct costs of mounting
additional productions internally. Box office expenses are projected based on the number of tickets
sold. Administration costs are support expenses that include professional services, office equipment,
supplies, and systems, telephone costs and miscellaneous expenses. Notably, the pro-forma includes
a small budget for institutional promotion/advertising and printing and publications.

Most occupancy costs are calculated on a cost per gross square foot and include utilities, repairs and
maintenance, insurance, service contracts, janitorial services and cleaning supplies. The pro-forma

Page 2

(-1



QoM

management
services
incorporated

assumes a building size of 24,000 gross square feet, plus an additional 15,000 square feet of outdoor
area (the amphitheater) to maintain. Here is a summary of projected revenues and expenses:

Budget Summary 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Earned Income
Presenting r$ - ¢ 184,560 $ 168,364 $ 176,449 $ 201,674
Producing i . ¢§ 250,000 $ 247,200 $ 324,901 $ 341,477
Rental Income Y$ - & 277575 $ 295188 $ 837716 $ 358,203
User Fees s - ¢ 152,863 $ 162,333 $ 189,036 $ 200,086
Food Service Y$ - % 71,950 $ 72721 $ 823156 $ 89,341
Box Office Y$ . ¢$ 138476 $ 131,623 $ 148489 $ 157157
$ - $ 1075424 $ 1,076,728 $ 1,258,907 $ 1,347,938

Operating Expenses

Full-time Personnel $ 105625 $ 328,750 $ 3451 88 $ 362,447 $ 380,569
Part-time Personnel s 22,000 $ 258,500 $ 268,840 $ 279,594 $ 290,777
Event Staff $ - $ 135,000 $ 141,750 ¢ 148,838 $ 156,279
Programming Costs $ . ¢ 454132 $ 451,858 $ 540,167 § 572,733
Box Office $ - 8 81,361 $ 78,550 $ 90,853 $ 97924
Administration $ 13,438 $ 53,750 $ 55,900 $ 58,136 $ 60,461
Occupancy Costs $ - $ 185,000 $ 190,975 $ 197146 $ 203,520

$ 141,063 $ 1,496,493 $ 1,533,060 $ 1,677180 $ 1,762,265

Annual Funding Requirement $ 141,083 $ 421,069 $ 456,332 $ 418,273 $ 414,327

Earned Income/Op. Expense 0% 72% 70% 75% 76%

Overall, the pro-forma suggests an operation that covers a large potion of operating expenses with
earned revenue, with the annual funding requirement declining over time.

2. Economic Impact Update

Economic impact means that something has happened to increase economic activity, which includes
new sales, new earnings for workers and new jobs in the local economy. These impacts are caused
by various inputs, namely capital and operating expenditures. The key is that when a dollar is spent
locally, some portion of it stays in the local economy to be spent again and again, until all of it “leaks”
out of the local economy.

We calculate the total impacts of expenditures by applying multipliers to the industry sectors in

which the money is spent — whether that be on couriers, computer service, or construction. And we
get these multipliers from the Bureau of Economic Analysis, part of the Department of Commerce in

Page 3



gqQom

management
services
incorporated

Washington DC, which has calculated how money spent in every County in every industry leads to
new activity, earnings and jobs. We have purchased the multipliers for Placer County and have them
attached to this report. Specifically, we are using RIMS Type Il multipliers to project final demand
based on 2010 census data.

Construction Impacts
The first impacts relate to the construction of the Theater. Here, the estimated construction budget

of $18 million leads to $29.2 million in new sales, 56.0 million in new earnings and 126 new person
years of employment in the County.

One-time Impacts of Construction on Placer County, CA

Input Construction Budget $ 18,000,000
Final Demand |
| Outputs Multipliers (Industry Project Outputs ‘
; 230000) !

Sales | 1.6247 $ 29,244,600

Earnings 0.3318 $ 5,972,400

Employment (person-years of

7.0038 126
employment)

Annual Organizational Impacts

The second set of impacts are those related to the operation and expenditures of the organization
running the performing arts center. Each year, this organization spends significant amounts on goods
and services, much of which is spent locally. And these expenditures are then subject to the
multiplier effects for each of the non-personnel spending categories.

We calculate the ongoing impact of the facility using what is called the bill of goods approach, shown
in the following chart. We estimate expenditures on everything from utilities and hotels to waste
management and advertising. This is taken from the pro-forma operating budget for the PAC based
on the first year of operations. The second step is to discount these expenditures in order that we are
only counting new expenditures that are made inside the County. Then we can use our three types of
multipliers to calculate new output, earnings and jobs in associated with new County spending in
each of those industries.

Page 4

(-9




management
U- services
U incorporated

Operating Impacts on Placer County, CA
Bill of Goods Approach (Opening

Year) Inputs Multipliers Outputs
Category Curra::;n:;—if:rr::nnel Expendlé:r::ty Figer Exp:::;lures Output (dollars) I(E:;::;n:;: Empl't jobs)  New Sales {$000s) Ne:;s:;:; B New Empl't (jobs)
" Power Generation and Supply $ 80,000 50% '$ 40,000 1.3664 [ o235 21330 $ 54,616 9,380 04 i
"Water, Sewage and other System | $ 5,000 100% $ 5,000 1.6102 0.3251 5.8610 $ 8,051 § 1,626 0.0
Retail Trade $ 125,000 75% $ 18750 15188 0.3102 10,2893 $ 28478 & 5,816 0.2
U AR $ 5,000 50% $ 2,500 15091 0.2748 76323 $ 3008 $ 667 0.0
Transportation
" felecommunications $ 1,500 50% $ 750 1.6248 0.2443 4,3850 $ 1218 § 183 0.0
] Insurance Agencies/Brokerage $ 15,000 50% $ 7,600 1.8015 0,3700 7.8450 $ 13511 § 2,776 01
"Equipment Rental $ 40,000 50% $ 20,000 16731 | 03178 51375 $ 33,462 $ 6,356 01
Legal Services $ 16,000 76% $ 11,250 1.6506 0.5212 7.0779 $ 18,569 $ 5,864 01
gz‘:&‘;:‘s'“g fiBookKepInE $ 10,000 50% $ 5,000 1603 04507 10,0217 $ 7969 § 2,254 01 1
" Computer related services $ 15,000 75% $ 11,250 1.6649 0.3974 6.4913 $ 17403 4,471 01
1 Advertising & related services $ 50,000 50% $ 26,000 1.6284 | 0.4590 81198 $ 40710 $ 11,475 0.2 |
"I Professional & Technical Services | $ 25,000 100% $ 26,000 1.6636 0.5517 9.9337 $ 41,590 § 13,793 0.2
“Office administrative services | $ 25,000 50% $ 12,500 16454 | 03892 77382 $ 20568 § 4,865 01
"Business support services $ 25,000 60% $ 12,500 1.6604 0.3022 9,3015 $ 19,505 $ 3,778 01
" Services to building $ 50,000 50% § 25000 15701 | 03049 12,6677 $ 39,263 $ 7,623 0.3
"Waste management $ 5,000 100% $ 5,000 1.6657 0.3835 74955 $ 8320 $ 1,918 0.0
" Other Educational Services $ 50,000 75% $ 37,600 1.6045 | 03034 116720 $ 60,169 § 11,378 | 0.4
" Performing arts companies $ 250,000 25% $ 62,500 16653 | 04430 18.6513 $ 104,081 § 27,688 12
" Promoters of performing arts $ 75,000 50% $ 37,500 17371 | 0.3766 14,1394 $ 65141 $ 14,123 0.5 ‘
"Hotels & motels $ 20,000 100% $ 20000 1.4898 0.2756 8.0273 $ 29796 $ 5,510 0.2
"Food services $ 25,000 100% $ 25000 1.4893 | 02508 10,5401 $ 37233 $ 6,265 03 |
“IPostal Service $ 15,000 100% $ 15000 1,4982 0.4350 8.0449 $ 22473 § 6,530 0.1
“iAverages and Totals m | $ 409500 7  1.6053 ¥ o365 " 8.s657 $ 663738 | § 147,823 | 4.3

The chart shows that $410K in new local spending in the County drives $654K in new sales, $148K in
new earnings and 4 new jobs (in addition to those in the new theater).

Annual Audience Impacts

The second component of operating impacts is the ancillary spending of facility audiences. To
calculate these numbers, we start with the projected attendance at events in the first year and then
remove the component that is simply shifting expenditures within the County. We are then left with
two groups — those coming from outside the County, and then those from within the County who
would otherwise be attending events elsewhere (e.g. San Francisco or New York).

The Stage Audiences

al Paid Theater Attendance
-(rg:)eninlgd‘(eaf? ) : ' 27400
Placer County Attenders . 35% 9,450
Recovered County Attenders 15% 4,050
Non-County Attenders | 50% 13,500

The next chart then shows how and how much audiences spend in conjunction with attendance at
performances. This is national data provided by Americans for the Arts. So, for those coming from

Page b

(o-10




management
services
incorporated

qoom

within the County (our re-captured audience that otherwise would have gone outside the County),
there is a certain amount spent on eating, shopping, traveling and so on. Then we apply our Placer
County multipliers for each of these categories. For both groups of audiences, local expenditures
drive new sales, earnings and jobs. Again, these are jobs created outside the building as a result of
audience spending.

Ancillary Spending Impacts of The Stage at Northstar Audiences on Placer County,

¥ or Capita Expenditure  Total Direct (Induced Output To ew Outputs in Total ob Creati
Anclltary Speriding Impacts oL l:":'at:lmapta : i Expandi{lures ) Mult:::ller " l:lSaleza}tp ;:l[t'l]ﬁlsr :arnlr:u:\: JMultripll'::n lota Heitbobe
1. Recovered County Attenders
Food Services $ 815 § 33,008 1.4893 $ 49158 0.2506 $ 8,272 10.5401 03
Retail Trade $ 280 $ 11,340 1.5188 $ 17,223 0.3102 $ 3,518 10,2883 01
Transpartation $ 427 $ 17,204 15991 $ 27,654 0.2748 $ 4,752 7.6323 01
Overnight Lodging $ 096 § 3,888 1.4898 $ 5,792 0.2755 $ 1,071 8.0273 0.0
Miscellaneous $ 060 $ 2,430 1.6063 $ 3,901 | 0.3565 $ 866 8.8657 0.0
Sub-total $ 67,959 $ 103,729 $ 18,479 0.6
2. Non-County Attenders ;
Food Services $ 1528 $ 206,280 1.4893 Fs 307,213 0.2506 $ 51,694 10,6401 2.2
Retail Trade 8 g0 $ 117450 | 15188 7S 178383 03102 $ 36,433 | 10,2893 12
Transportation $ 582 § 78,670 1.6991 £ 125,641 0.2748 $ 21,591 7.6323 0.6
Overnight Lodging $ 1997 $ 269,595 1.4898 rs 401,643 I 0.2755 $ 74,273 8.0273 2.2
Miscellaneous $ 320 § 44,415 1.6053 Fs 71,300 0.3565 $ 15,832 8.8657 0.4
Sub-total $ 716,310 $ 1,084,180 0§ 199823 : : 6.5
Spending
Summary

Here finally is a chart that summarizes both the construction and operating impacts:

Summary of Economic Impacts

Ongoing Annual Impacts Input (Local Expenditures $409,500
Operations ‘Output (Sales) $653,738
Earnings 147,823

Jobs Created (annual) 4

Audience Spending Input (Base Year Custome $784,269
Qutput (Sales) $1,187,909

Earnings $218,302

“Jobs Created (annual) 7
Total Annual Operating Impacts Output (Sales) $1,841,647
| Earnings $366,125

Jobs Created (annual) 12

Construction Impacts Input (Local Expendituret $18,000,000
‘Output (Sales) $29,244,600

Earnings 5,972,400

' Jobs Created (person-ye: 126

Page 6

G-l



QoM

management
services
incorporated

The one-time impacts of this construction project are significant, But even more important are the
ongoing impacts of the new operating organization spending money in the County, plus the impacts
of new audiences spending more money, leading to $1.8 million in new sales, $366,000 in new

earnings and 12 new jobs, annually.

Page7

(12



£1/21/8

zLs'ers
5§

8z

8z

SEL'D
%9
62

(Loz'en$
wLLTLYS
£98$
889'L$
829's$
£05'089$
1826
0og'sL
%L

80L

95

55

08

992°8%
LBZ'BLY
98£'2%
0L5'68
LZo'LL$
256428
LSELS
o'z

%YE

(4!

Zl

5L7'8S
892LLLS
oLL'zg
122'%%
L'
£89°E8L%
20'sv§
080'%

%89

7l

€

LL

¥

£95%
ELLS
95$
L8Z$
LL$
Ly'es
12278
889'L$
vv8$

0202

Y%E
%E
%E

%E

%E

%t
%E

%E

%E
%€
%t
%E
%E

agueys %

009°Ev$
£5
L2
L2

089's
%9
82

(LL6'0%)%
59'28E$
9%8$
6EYL$
79%'6$
LLY'LYES
2ELTH
oos'zl

%05

o[}

S

S%

0§

68LLS
7LLBLS
96628
£6L'SS
S8E'0L$
£96'GZ$
LSS
086°L

%EE

zL

2zl

903'e$
SOL'TLLS
6Y0'2$
860'7$
561'8%
LLL'SLLS
LLERS
0z0‘Y

%49

#L

£

LL

zL

aves
60LS
55§
£L2$
LELS
S6L'8%
860'7$
6E9'LS
0Z8s$

6L0Z

%t
%E
%€

%E

%E

%E
%E

%E

%E
%E
%E
W%E
%E

adueyn %

818'0%$

wLy'ev)s
SLE'LLES
0ess
165'L$
S0E'SS
L0B'VZES
25928
0sz'zL

%8l

06

3]

gy

05

T2L'9%
789'SLS
L7e'es
L8%7'08
296'8S
90%7'22$
ELTLS
09L'L

%2E

LL

1L

5i8%
L8L'ESLS
686'LS
8/6'ES
LSS
ERO'YSLS
w7Zes
Deg'e

%399

zL

z

ol

LL

DESS
90L$
£5$
592%
£ELS
LSBLS
BLB'ES
L6S'LS
96.%

8L0z

%L
%E
%E

%E

%E
%E
%E

%L

%E
%E
%E
%E
%E

agusy) %

z91'8e%
67
5T
5T
0Ze's
%49
9z

(o0z'1%)$
00%'882§
slss
[SEHE
051'6$
002Z¥2$
SL'5TH
009'6
%8y

(72

9t

9t

oy

72E'98
FActadh
£0L'2S
51278
0EY'8S
L0'LZ$
geeLS
S0L'L
%LE
L
LL

BLY'LIg
soL'eyLs
LEB'LS
£98°E$
STLLS
0BZYLS
0Z'LYS
8L5'€

%59

zL

z

oL

L

515%
£0LS
5%
8SZS
BZLS
SZLLS
£98'c$
avs'Ls
ELLS

£102

1 abed

%E
%E

%E

%E

%E
%E

%E

%E
%E
%
%E
%€

e3usyd %

§Z9'sES
8%
vz
72

68'8
%L8
§¢

(oo0'0E)$
000'082%
00SS
008'1$
000's$
000°052$
00°52$
000'0L

%08

(14

9g

9t

o

8ZLLS
ze9'9ls
jeFRowA
TELTS
705'68
09.'ee$
ooeLs
086'L
%EE
el
zL

00E'E$
00S'51%
S/8'1$
052'e$
00S%$
008'09L%
00°0%7$
0z0'y
%L9

L

€

L

Tl

005§
ooLs
0s$
0sz$
SZLS
00SL$
0SL'e$
005'L$
0SLS

9102

Pled Juay 1e30L
sfkeq asn 1eiel
sheq daid
sheq jusag
3ouBpUSPY
plos deq "aay
saoueLIOHad

Suronpold Woly3anN

53507 393417 TRI0L
B2UBWI0HEH/3507) 19341 JaYi0 aay
2oUBLIIOHEd 1500 Funayiely any
SIUBLIIONSE/FS0D U0IIONPaId 8y
301410 X0g 1e30L

So1id 393011 e8iaAy

3oUBpUITY

pios Aucede] afeiaay

skeq asq 1e30L

sheq dald

skeq uana

S3agUBWIONad AN

wild woip3aN
S350 0841 B30l
51507 103410 13410
s31507 BunayJeln
az4 J03NqUASIa

Q x0g w4
291id 384911 afeiany
J0UBpUARY

pios Auoedeq elesany
sfeq asn

sBuiuaalag w4

%0

Fupuasaid aA Woi 33N

1800 19841 TRI0L
20UBWLIOLEd/3500 30317 JAL3Q BAY
20URWIONA4/3500 Bunade Ay
29UBWI0Mad/593 1S|HY "aAY
82140 Xxog 1ejoL

2011d 384911 sHeiaAy

aouBpuUSY

plog Ayoedeq aBetany

sheq asn 120l

sfeq daid

sheq Jueag

SIOUBWLIOLISH 3AI7

Ayauap
1El0I8WWOY
J4oaduon sinoy-inad
[el2IBWWOY
Jjoaduon sanoy-ined
Jelalawwag
Jjoiduoy Aea
Jelolawwog
osduopy Areq
ECIRETEN FEDEERUER]

U] ‘sadiAles Juawabeuely GgaMm

sjyoiduon
sjejuay

Buionpold

Bunuesaid

008z

0s
Roedeg

Y3LvaHL
30VdS A8 ALIALLOY
() s808dS HIOM ISIHY
(£) SWO0IssEeI)
wooy asedindiny

leyesyiydwy

Jajeayl
S3A1vY ANY S30VdS

1S¥93H04 1390NE DNLLYNIO ANY ALIALLOY HVLISHINON LV 3DVLS IHL

)
3



£1/z1/8

£0%'898
2zl

T0ZWES
574
zzl

TOT'7ES
18
eve

029'9zZL$
P

szu'sz
52

ELY'088
oL
S
g

088
%9%
S

L0T'Z7$
0l
8
S

osz'y
%YE
S

8LZ'OLES
69l'eyys
122'7$
L7%'8%
£88'9L$
LBE'ESLS
6E'6ES
SZL'6L
%LS
i
£
Ll
51

8SY'L0LS
=t
0%S8'sE
ZEL

9v6'09%

0zoz

%E
%E
%E

%E

e3uesyg %

8Z'eo$
ail

YZ'LES
g¢
gLl

%29'LES
LL
€2

ZEBZTLS
T
005'8e
52

856'L8%
oL
g
S

€79's
%5t
§

LLB'0%$
aL

5

S

erd g
%EE

S

L%8'98Z%
L9z'0evs
860'7$
56L'8$
L6E'9LS
TOLLLLS
5Z'8ES
0s'8l
%08
Ll
£
L
SL

£89'66%
202
09£'28
0zl

£580'95%

6L02

%E
%t
%E

%e

edueyg %

8'as8
oLt

Ly7Z'6es
LE
oLl

Lye'ees
74
122

LSE'GLLS
98
08992
7T

895'648
oL
§
§

00s's
%77
S

78L'6E$
oL
&
g

000y
%2E
s

©Z8'97T$
180'68ES
8LE'ES
LSBLS
#Le'SLE
508'9£9$
elLss
0SLLL

%67

gL

g

EL

4l

612768
LBL

0%6'LE
all

LOw'LES

8102

%
%E
%E

%E

agueYyD %

5£0'75$
S0L

ag0e$
SE
S0L

8E0YZ$
0L
oLz

00£'26S
43
002've
f4

008'L8$
8
s
b4

00E'y
%EY
¥

006°0€$
8

7

k4

oaL'e
%LE

SLLLTTS
§75'3.8%
£98°€$
SZL4%
0sy'sLE
0%9'509%
S0'9ES
008'gl

%8Y

9L

£

gL

L

0EL'58$
s/l
0ze'8e
0L

996'9%%

L1002

Z abe,

%E
%E
%E

%E

adueyo %

d

000'08$
ool

000'52$
b1
QoL

000°6Z$
L9
002

000'06%
£E
055'9Z
£

000'09%
]
Y
b

00s'y
%S
¥

000'0E$
8
7
7

Qog'e
%EE

005'292%
0SL'E6ES
0SL'E$
00S%Z$
000'SL$
052'959%
oose$
osz'sL
%08
LL
£
Bl
5L

SLE'BLS
2Ll
00%'62
0L

052298
62
Yl
7l
570°s
%L8
Sl
910z

pled jusy
sfeq asn

pled 38y jeloL
sfeq asn 1BI0L
§3901q An0Y-H Te30L

Pied Juay 1230
sheq asf 1830l
s¥001q Jnoy-7 JeloL

pa3aafjo) jusy
sheq asn
BOUEpUaNY
SeouUBLIONa

prediuay el
sheq asn 1oL
sfeq daid
sfeq usAag
souepUSHY
plos deg any
S9oUBLIIOHEY

pled jusy 12301
sAeq asn 1800
sheq daid
she( 1uang
aauepusy
plos deg ‘aay
saaueWIolad

Funuasald sAI Wol1aN

§1800 393410 19301
30UBLIOHBA 1500 198410 J3Y30 @AY
20URLIIONS4/AS0D SURRYIRI BAY
80UBWI0MEH/S934 1SIHY "any
20140 X0g 1230L

2alid 3ex0lL sFelany

souepUSY

plog Ajioede] aSelany

sheq asn je3oL

sheq daid

sheqiuenl

S2OURULIONSd AN

pa3oa)0]usy
sfeq asn
aouspuanY
S30UBLIIOMSd

pled Jusy 1ejoL
sheq s 1eloL
sheq daig
sheq uang
3ouBpUINY
plos deg reay
SaJuBLLIOHa

1SY03¥04 139an8 DNILYEIH0 ANV ALIALLDY HVLSHIMON I 39VLS 3HL

*auf ‘$201AJ9S JusWabeuely ggsm

s4asN Y

|BI2aWWog

siyosduoN WooH 3soddndirinin

s1as| 1| sas IV

JBlIBWWOY

spjoiduon
sjejuay

Buueselg YIIVAHLIHINY

siasn g sasn Ny

|e1sawwog

(-1



£1/21/8

LT TA %y TTLEY
S76'0% %% OLE'SE
L6E'ET %y L8Y'TT
LAl TA %y 2TL'8T
L6E'ET %Y LEY'TT
SH6'07 %%  OLE'GE
SH6'07 %%  OLE'6E
6L'9Y %y 8667y
865'66€ 695°08€
0Z6'6L HLL9L
8L9'6LE SS4'908
7E'es %S 998's8
029'8% %S 508'9y
§.£°09 %S 188YS
84409 %3 L88iLs
E9LLE %G  2e8'98
£65'208'L 8E6LYE'L
86%'86 068'L6
650'2L £92'59
L8 Lo%'eT
LOB'EL 0v6'99
8vZ'0e +85'8e
gvz'oe 485'82
96%'09 L9128
9£'06 L5£'68
069'22 £9£12
£2L'78 66509
£07'89 ave'es
0z9'9zL ZEB'TTL
85%'20L £89'66
£05'0E%$ LIYL9ES
28642 £96'Se
£89'E6L LLLSLL
0202 6102
069°22Z$ L9LLTS
oy oy
ETLYSE 665'08%
£42 262
L9EYT$ 662°3T%
18 173
£z 287
L9€2Z$ 662528
z9l #SL
9gy £9Y
0202 a3uByD % 6L0Z

%%
%Y
%Y
%t
%
%
%Y
%

%S
%S
%S
%8
%S

adueyo %

ova'Le
95828
ZEQ'LT
0v0LzZ
ZE9'L2
958'LE
95828
©92'sy

L5298
68Y'ZL
896682
026'2s
oal'yy
§ZL'SS
gz1'ss
889'28

£06'85Z'L

58848
$09'09

£8l'0¢
85129

5002
S00%2
0L0'vs
9L0'L8

6£8'02
98.'9Y
Z8%'88
LSE'GLL
BLZ'Z6

LOg'yZES

90722
£50'75L

8102

6/8'02%
6

98/'9v$
122

E6E'ETS
L
Lze

£68'5S
9L
[Bad
8L0Z

%2
%%
%t
%Y
%
%7
%Y
%

%S
%S
%S
%S
%S

agueyg %

000'92
00%'9g
00802
00092
008'02
agv'9e
00%'98
008'Ly

8BL'SYE
8E0'69
0sL'9/2
00%'08
00g'zy
00528
00528
0sL'8d

82£'9L0°L

088
£7£'28

5zo'sl
960'%8

06L'ET
06l'ET
LBE'9Y
14569

£20'02
oge'ey
6£0'%S
00£'Z6
0EL'S8

00Z'L7T$

#L0'LE
06Tyl

L£102

£20'028
6¢

09Z'¢r$
aLz

0£9'LZS
0L
aLe

0£9'LZ8
arlL
0w

£102

¢ abed

%Y
%
%Y
%
%'
%
%%
%'

%S
%S
%S
%5
%5

e8ueyd %

000'se
000'SE
000'02
000's2
000'02
000'sE
000'SE
00g'0y

05£'828
08£'68
000292
000'8Y
ooa‘ay
00008
00008
0005

wZy'SLO‘L

5z6'e8
16695

oao'gl
05685

8c8'Le
8£8'Le
S.9'ey
£L8S9

00Z'6L
000'0Y
000'08
000'06
SLE'8L

000'05Z$

094'€E
008'09L

9Loz

aoz'6L$
g€

000°07$
a0z

Jolejeleracy
L9
ooe

000'02%
eEL
gy

a10¢

%001

%008€
%00E
%008
%008
%001

00002

5z9's0l
SzZL'Le
00578
000'zL
000°0L
00S°TL
008'zL
00SZE

(reaf Buluedo-a1d) 5102

*aur ‘saniAlas Juauabeuel qgam

4elg eatygieyall
Jafeue |y 29110 39491
Ja8euriy LI
Jadeayyoog

lageue|y 133JUNJOA
1a8euey g4
JaBeur Bunayie
10308110 9RSIMY

1e103-qng
syljausg

1elof-gng Aejes
JaBeurly Buipling
JUBLSISSY SAIRIISIUIWPY
Jo3oe.ig |ealuyaaL
sweidoid Jo Jojoalig
10302410 9AIIN0SXT

elwoou| pelJeg TelaL

adieyaing Mioed
saag Buiganall

(32u) S3UBAT palsje] Woly o]

(39U) SUOISSBIUA] JUBAT

Buiues|q Juang
yelgeng
|eauay uawdinbz
JoqeT Tealuyoa)

sagedg 1sIUY
SWooIsSSe|]

waoy asedindiminpy
sereaiaiydwy
FEEET

SaBS IOLL

sHuiusalog w4
sjuang anr]

1Bd Juay TeloL
1B3USY O SYIUC

sus0lduon

Pled juay B0l
sheq asmn 18100

slasq vy

Pred Jusy B0l
sheq asn 1e3oL
$320]q JNQY~t 1BI0L

121019 WW0Y

pled Juay 1230l
sheq esn =0l
$3001q Jnoy-4 1230

sylyouduan

13uUosiad awl-1ed

|euuosiad swi3-ing
S3ASNIJXE ONLLVEEL0

so140 X0

20188 POOS

saa84 JasM

swoou| |eIuay

Buionpald

Bunjuasaid
AWODNI A3NYY2

() seordg 3jIOM ISV

(g) swoaissey

1S¥03H04 139aN8 DNILYESJO0 ANV ALIALLDY ¥VISHLMON 1v JOVLS IHL

|
S



+ abed
599's9 08Z'L9 06585 0z5'28 056'SS
%01 %01 %0L %0L %aL
%0L %0L %01 %01 %01
%02 %02 %02 %02 %02
%0€ %0€ %0E %0E %0E

%E %E %E %E

%8L %L %SL %0L %aL
0Z6'rLY L2891y £L2'8LY 28g'95y 690'L2Y
L1216 592'29/L1 08L'2L8°L 090'€ES'L £6%'96Y'L
yoL'0Le 028'202 gyLLBL SL6'06L 000'58L
£29'7L %y Leg'7l %%  OTSEL %%  000'EL %Y  00S'ZL
6Y8'S %t 429'S %% 8O¥'S %%  00Z'S %% 000'S
£28'9L %7 190'wlL %y 0Z8'EL %%  000'tL %% 008'Zl
£29'L %y 190'%L %% 0TSt %Y 000'tl %7  008'TL
$28'ST 98572 028'ee SLL'ET 005'z2
£8L°9 988'g S9e'g 08l'e 000°9
908'EL : ELLEL LELZL 09e'zL 000°ZL
652'0Z 699'6L 960'6L avs'sl ooo'sL
c9£'ee 28L'28 Lza'Le 008'08 00008
£4£'09 £00'88 88245 0z9'se 00078
088'29 18%7'09 9E1'8S 006'SS 0SL'eS
z9v'l %h  90%'L %y 29EL %% 00E'L %% 08L
29v'L %% 90%'L %h  2sg'l %%  Q0g'L %%  0S2'L
6%8°S %7 HZ9'S %7 8O¥'S %% 002'S %y 000'S
S26°C %y ZLET %y W0LT %%  009'C %y 00§'Z
297'L %y 90vL %9 2SEL %% Q0E'L %y 0SZ'L
9rz'6T %y TTLBT %r  Ov0LT %% 000'92 %y 000'SZ
YA %P TLBT %y %00 %Yy 0092 %% 00T
678'S %Y %e9's %%y 80%'S %k 00Z'S %% 000'S
6Y8'S %y %29'S %% 80%'S %% 002'S %Y 000§
698's %y %29's %y 80%'S %% 00Z'S %y 000'S
98L'60L %266 £98°06 05582 19E°18
770'aL 6L5'EL ES'TL 68E'0L 798'0L
0eY'ss §02'08 6199y ziS'oy £96'LY
S69'E L9E'E soL'e 5042 86L'2
BEL 699 729 s 08§
L8LYL 88E'EL TEV'TL 6L8'0L 06LLL
LLY'BL SEL'DL 07§'sL Z8'EL BSE'EL
892'689 £ELTLS 291098 858'LSY ZEL'YSY
gLETLY %S hSY'ZeE %S SLE'LLE 00%'882 000'082
£82'61 L8l 489'SL z8LYL zeg'ol
89ZTULL SoL'zLL L9L'ESL 90.'8l 005451
£60'79L 6£2'95L 8£8'syL 05L'LyL 000'SEL
88E'0E %S Lw8'8T %S €982 %S 052'9e %S  000'S2
62209 %S LBBLS %S §2L'SS %S 00§28 %S 000'0§
0E6'ZL %S 85%'69 %S 0S1'98 %S  000'Es %S 000'08
80%'208 LLL'06Z 768°6LT 078892 005'852
6912 HEY'9T BLY'ST o' 00S'E2
LLBYLT £7E'99Z 9/L'bsT 00y 000'a82

0702 e3ueyo % 6L02 eBueyd % 8L0Z adueyg % £102 23uBy0 % 910z

£90'L7L

£90°LYL

8EY'EL

00022
0002
000'02

*2UT ‘s901A1S JUBWBBRUBI qasm

8oURPUSYY JUSAT B30L 89IAleg Poo4
guluea) Juasl

HEISIUSAT
soUBUAIUIERN/IRIUSY Juswdinbl
Joqe Jueag/Tealuyas) juey JO 9% B SB seed 18s(]

a1ey uoheleasy
SYTININY0d ANY SOLLYY

sesuadxg dg 10 9 SB 8WoIU| peuwre]
Juswalinbey Juipund jenuuy
sasuadxg Suneiedg 1e30L

1ejei-qng
wasAg Aunoeg
Bunney ysell
gy Juswdinbg souewlopad
ssoimeg Adojouyoal
souBUBIUIEIN 3HS
saljddng Buiues)g
senddng 3upying
S}0BJIUOCY B3RS
aoueuaUlely pue sireday
s8N 53509 fouednaag
1e303-gng
snoaue]aosiiy
auoydatal
1
juawdojans( Jeuoissajold
JusWwageus |y J83IUN|OA
Sununooay/e3a
saoinag/salddng aayo
swalsAg/uawdinbl 82140
suoiealiqnd B BuBUld
Fuisnlaapy/uOroWOld 1BU0IINIRSY| UQnBISIUIWRY
1e303-gns
$8a4 pJed Hpalg
(38u) asinag Bupaall
sanddng
Buguud 39911
age3isod

AOUBUSIUIRIA YlomBN 82110 Xog

$JUBAT PAINPOL JO 53507 308JI0
SIUBAT Wil Jo s1s03 398110
$1USAT Pajuasald an 40 5318500 102ild s3500 Sunwweliold
1e103-gng
Fuiues)g uang
JEIS uang
JogeT 1eaiuyas) Jelg paseg-1uang
Tejoi-qng
sjljeusg
1e103-gng

1S¥O3H04 13950NS DNLLYNIO0 ANY ALALLOY HVLSHINON Lv 39VLS IHL

(o-1te



€1/21/8

8208
9g'0$
8708
L7LE
£58°Z8

00072

0L
%S8T

%E
EvLLY9 3

78'0$
90°08
L0°0$
£2°08
82'0%

§99'59
%051

%08
%02
%08
599'59
BZ'0%
79'0S
BY'LS

£95%

9zl
1A

cUL$
0202

%E
%E
%t
%E
%E

%E
%€
%E
%E
%E

%E

%E

%E

%E

%E
edueys %

LZ'0$
5508
28'0%
LE°LS
9v'e$

00072

%0L
%82

%L

LEL'eYS

28°0$
50°0$
Lo'0%
2208
L2708

097'L9
%081

%08
%02
%08
09Z'Le
£2°08
28'0%
w'L$

975$
Ll
£60°L
SL

60°L$

6L02

%E
%
%E
%E
%E

%E
%E
%E
%E
%E

%E
%E
%E

%E

%

%E
edueyd %

L8
£5°0%
08'0$
ELS
6ECS

00072

%0L
%ST

%E
0SE‘LOS $

808
S0°08
LO0$
12°0%
LT'0%

065'85
%0SL

%0e
%02
%08
065'88
LT0$
08'0$
65°L$

0Es$
al
L90'L
7l

a0'L$
810z

%Ee
%E
%€
%E
%E

%e
%E
%E
%E
%E

%E
%E
%E

%E

%E

3
sdueyd %

92°0%
25°0$
LL0%
6Z'L$
2ETH

000'%72

%0L
%ST

%E
#95°GLY $

L£0%
S00%
L0°0$
LZ'0$
92°0%

oge'Zs
%051

%0E
%02
%08
028'28
97°0%
£L08
88°LS

5158
6
0g0'L
€L

e0’L$
£L1Log

g abed

%E  §T0S

%E 050§

%E 808

%E  STLS

%E ST
000'%2
%01 %0L
%82 %52
%e
ogg'vey  §

%E SL08

%E S00$

%E L0'0$

%E 0’08

% SZ'0$
0S6°GS
05l
%0E
%02
%08
086's5

%E SZ7'0%

%E 5L'0%

%E 05'L$

%E 00S$
8

%E 0oo'L$
zL

%E 00'L$

s3ueyo % 9102

“3u] ‘saoiAdag Juawabeuel) qgem

sanjddng Buiues))
sanddng 2uipiing
SI0EJIUOY BIIAIBS
agueualuIE|y pUE sieday
sanian
1004 8:enbg/s31s0g 30841q
afe1004 sienbg sseig 1vI0L

awn-Hed
sui-nnd

5384 piED HMUEO
2310 xog 1830L

(39u) aoiag BunayolL

sanddng

Sugupd 3991l

age1sod

aguBUEIUIR | HlomisN
PI0S 194211/3800

plog s1ayalL jelel

p10g 3821 L/BRRYD
aag Ao
an-x1em
auoydajal
aujug
P10 S3afoLL
dn-yjem
suoydajaL
aunuo
saa4 Bunayoll

Jusng Jad/eay

sjuaAg palaje) wooy asodindniy
juang Jad/aad

sjuaAg palale) JoopIng

Jspusny Je1Eayl aar Jad 39N U0ISsasue)

s1sag Aouednaog

spyeueg

sesuadig 8oL Xog

senuaAsy 991140 Xog

sjueng pasateg

1SY03404 1390N8 DNILVEI0 ANV ALIALLOY ¥VISHLMON 1V 39V1S IHL

T
>



Sl 5{”
Norfh ahoesRegtonalArtsTheatre

manggghlent

Feasibility Study and Business Planning
for New Cultural Facilities

Truckee-North Lake Tahoe

January 2009

Webb Management Report 2009 Summary

(-8




man4ge

This report summarizes the findings, conclusions and recommendations of Webb
Management Services' Needs Assessment for the NLTRA. Areas of research and analysis
include:

Audience demand

User demand

Existing and proposed facilities
Benefits and impacts

g S A

Audience & Market Analysis

The first step in this process was to define a market for the region. Using anecdotal
information from comparable communities, survey information from the Lake Tahoe Music
Festival and experience defining market areas for cultural facilities in similar areas, we have
defined the region into two key segments:

1. The North Lake Tahoe Region
2. The 30-mile radius surrounding Kings Beach

This analysis also examined the distinct differences between various communities in the
region. Truckee has a larger proportion of families and has strong population growth.
Sunnyside and Tahoe City have a high concentration of second homeowners, and population
growth is relatively flat. Kings Beach has a significant Hispanic and Latino population as well
as lower income levels. And in Nevada, Incline Village has an older and more affluent

population.

Webb Management Report 2009 Summary

(-9




™

St/

tsTheatre

Feasibility Study and Busingss Planning for New Cultural Facilities
Truckee-North Lake Tahoe

Further, we have identified three distinct populations that represent potential arts attendees:

1. Permanent residents
2. Second homeowners
3. Visitors (i.e. tourists)

Competitive Landscape

To understand the existing supply of cultural facilities, we reviewed local and regional
facilities where arts events and programming regularly occur. The results show:

e There are 22 local facilities currently used for public performance or presentation on
a consistent basis, ranging in size from a 60-seat performance space at the KidZone

January 2009 3

#

Feasibility Study and Business Planning for New Cultural Facilities
Truckee-North Lake Tahoe

museum to the large-scale outdoor facilities located in parks, ski resorts and even a
golf course.

s Half of the region’s facilities are operated by schools, churches, or casinos, facilities
that are generally in poor condition and have limited theatricality.

* A large proportion of performing arts events take place in untraditional venues such
as bars, restaurants, conference rooms and backyards.

* Larger regional performance spaces in Reno and Carson City host more significant
touring entertainment.

Webh Management Report 2009 Summary

(- 20




Based on the existing facility inventory and interviews, observations about the current
competitive landscape are:

Quality and quantity of local performance facilities limit program opportunities for
artists, arts groups, schools, community organizations and permanent, seasonal and

visiting audiences.

The inventory of cultural facilities may be stifling the development of cultural groups

and the sustainability of local artists. For example, a lack of affordable artist

workspace seems to be inspiring working ! visual artists to leave the area.

Most local performance spaces are in poor to fair condition and were not created to
support quality live performances.

Many facilities are affiliated with schools and churches, with booking policies that are
risky for outside users.

There is a large inventory of outdoor performance spaces supporting seasonal
festivals and events. '

There are a large number of proposed facilities, many have flexible concepts and are
willing to revaluate based on the recommendations of this study.

Webb Management Report 2009 Sumimary

(-2




IREA)

nc North Tahoe's Regional Arts Theatre

conclusions & Recommendations

The North Lake Tahoe Region has a good propensity and capacity to support additional
cultural activity. Existing venues limit the quality and quantity of cultural activity, stifling the
establishment and growth of local arts organizations. There are a number of new facilities in
development, and a clear need for quality performance venues in the region.

The following observations are of particular importance:

+ New facilities and programs should first aim to serve the local permanent residents,
then market to the seasonal and visiting populations.

« There is notable demand for facilities and programs on the part of regional residents
and organizations.

Webb Management Report 2009 Summary




mankE

hent

i .1,}"

ahoe's Regional Arts Theatre

I
{

| Nor

2. Larger facilities to serve North Lake Tahoe as a whole.

a) One facility should support the North Lake Tahoe arts community, unifying
regional arts groups and audiences. The facility should offer events and
programming that are interactive and engaging. To accommodate this type of
programming and ensure a sustainable operation, physical characteristics
should include:

*

500-seat performance space with fly tower.

100-seat black box theater.

Children’s arts facilities.

Rehearsal space suited for dance.

Multi-media capabilities including film equipment.

Administrative space for resident groups and short-term community
access to administrative and meeting space for other arts groups and
artists.

Meeting space.

Exhibition or gallery space.

b) 4 second facility should focus on providing audiences with year-round,
nationelly-respected performing arts events. This facility should focus high-
end performers and talent, presenting world-class dance, music and theater.
To appeal to national presenters and performers, this space should possess
the following physical characteristics:

Janwary 2609

800-seat ‘jewel-box’ performance space.
Orchestra pit.

Fly tower.

Quality acoustics.

Proper backstage amenities.

#

Feasibility Study and Business Planning for New Cultural Facilities

Truckes-North Leke Tahoe
Large lobby with a high level gallery.
High quality food service.
Ability to convert (or partially convert) to flat floor for cabaret style
events.

Webb Management Report 2009 Summary

(-2




3. Appropriate and permanent outdoor facilities.

A large inventory of amphitheaters and outdoor performance spaces already exist in the
region. But many of these spaces are untraditional, lacking fixed seating or stages, stage
coverage and basic patron amenities. New facilities should possess some of these
characteristics. Consideration should be given to the audience experience, creating a
comfortable atmosphere for large audiences and highlighting the beauty of the region.
Specific recommendations include:

5. A visual arts center.

Interviews with local artists indicate a strong need for adequate workspace as well as
sufficient retail and exhibition space. A Visual Arts Center would establish a cultural,
creative identity, connect local working artists, employee professional artists, reduce the
trend of artists leaving the region and more. This facility should include:

* Space in which local artists can create and sell their work.
¢ Program space for artists to teach classes.
s Multi-purpose room for lectures, meetings and more.

* Nonprofit exhibition space.
* Food service for visitors and artists.

January 2009 7

Webb Management Report 2009 Summary

(24




mantEBhor

! F & ' a ' { .
R Nor h ahoesRegionaIArtsTheatre

Recommended Facilities

1. Outdoor Plaza Event Venue
2. Large Capacity Amphitheatre
3. High-Quality Amphitheatre with Distinct Setting
4. Visual Arts Center
5. State-of-the-Art Performing Arts Center (800-seats
plus high-end gallety)
6. Regional Cultural Arts Center (500-seats, 100-
seats plus add'l spaces)
7. Community Arts Facilities
¢ Truckee
* Tahoe City
Incline Village/Crystal Bay
*  KingsBeach

Webb Management Report 2009 Summary

(,-25




st

%ho;’s Regional Arts Theatre

Feasibility Study and Business Planning for New Cuitural Facilities
Truckee-North Lake Tahoe

6. the regional performing arts hall
and amphitheater

Finally, we here describe the Regional Performing Arts Hall and Amphitheater, based on the
concept for new facilities proposed at Northstar. Appended are more detailed descriptions of
a couple of similar projects.

What is unique about this concept is a plan for indoor and outdoor facilities that are
animated more by touring programs and are targeted more to second home and visiting
segments of the regional market. Let's assume the development of the following spaces:

Indoor area: 55,000 gross square feet
Components:
* A 600-seat flexible performance space with an enclosed stage and backstage areas.
There is a fly-tower (for raising and lowering lighting and scenery), an orchestra shell
(that allows a music ensemble to perform on the stage) and an orchestra pit (that
allows live music for dance or theater productions).
* Alarge lobby that includes a concession area/coffee bar.

* Backstage support, including dressing rooms, green room and production offices.

*  An outdoor performance area with a large covered stage, fixed seating of 1,000 and
additional lawn seating of 1,500.

Webb Management Report 2009 Summary

(-




EXPERIENCE OF A LIFETIME

November 25, 2013

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association County of Placer

Aditention: Ron Treabess Attention: Jennifer Merchant
P.O. Box 884 5225 North Lake Blvd.
Tahoe City, CA 96145 Carnelian Bay, CA 96140
Ron@GoTahoeNorth.com jmerchan@placer.ca.gov

Tahoe Regional Arts Foundation, Inc.
Attention: Keith Vogt, President
12277 Soaring Way

Suite #104

Truckee, CA 96161

Re: Tahoe Regional Arts Foundation

Dear Ron and Jennifer:

As you are aware, the Tahoe Regional Arts Foundation has approached Northstar
California regarding the possibility of constructing and operating a visual and performing arts
center at the Castle Peak area of the resort, near the entrance from California state highway 267.

We are excited about the possibility of having the center at Northstar and will continue to
have robust discussions with the Tahoe Regional Arts Foundation and the community to
determine whether or not the proposed location is a desirable site for the project. Although we
have not yet made any formal commitments to the project, we have been negotiating a
Memorandum of Understanding with the Foundation and want io express our desire to see the
proposed feasibility study completed.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Bill Rock

Senior Vice President & Chief Operating Officer
Northstar California Resort

390 Interlocken Crescent
Broomfield, CO 80021
303-404-1800

(- A1




@ . =
: E———)

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

December 3, 2013

Subject: North Lake Tahoe Water Shuttle Report and 2014 Funding Request

From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Staff Recommendation:
e The NLTRA Board approve and recommend to the Placer county Board of Supervisors
Infrastructure funding of up to $140,000 to support the Tahoe Transportation District
continuing to provide the North Lake Tahoe Water Shuttle Program in 2014.

Background:

e The Water Shuttle program has been operating the past two years as part of a three
year pilot program.

e At the request of NLTRA and Placer County, the Tahoe Transportation District (TTD)
has entered into three-year contract agreements with the shuttle operator, and with dock
owners for landing purposes.

e The Truckee North Tahoe Transportation Management Association has managed the
service for the TTD.

e The service has been permitted each year by TRPA as a recreational experience and as
an alternate means of transportation.

o A season review and analysis Program Monitoring Report (PMR) for 2013 has been
prepared by LSC Transportation Consultants (attached).

o Gordon Shaw (LSC) will be present to clarify, as may be necessary, findings in the
report and the recommendations for continuing the shuttle program in 2014.

o Additional funding will be necessary as the ridership, while improving, has not met
anticipated potential because of limited shuttle seating capacity, and because initial
start-up fees required more subsidy during year one.

Decision Considerations:

e TOT required funding for 2014 will be up to $140,000, as compared to $208,000 in year
one, and $157,000 during year two.

e Daily ridership was 48% higher in 2013 than in 2012 and normal transit expectations are
for the 3™ year of operation to have additional passenger increases.

e Overall changes made from 2012 for 2013 greatly improved efficiency and desirability of
the service and, the recommended adjustments for 2014 will have a similar result.(See
PMR)

e The results of the first two years have shown that ridership will never fully eliminate
subsidy as is true with almost all transit services.




e The estimated Revenue and Expenses for 2014 will approximate those of 2013. (Table 4
on Page 16 of PMR)

e Inreviewing subsidy and total cost per passenger figures (page 16 of PMR), it must be
remembered that capital costs are included as shuttle amortization costs will continue for
the three-year contact. Capital costs are not normally included subsidy and total cost per
passenger.

o After the initial three year contract, future year contracts will be subject to negotiation
without consideration of shuttle amortization costs.

e It is important to continue the water shuttle program as it is a piece of the overall
transportation vision for North Lake Tahoe that is slowly being brought to fruition.

e The program is also an important element in the proposed Lake Tahoe Passenger Ferry
Project for which a joint notice of intent to prepare an environmental impact statement
has been issued by the Federal Transit Administration, the TTD, and the TRPA.

Capital Investment/Transportation Committee Recommendation:
e The Committee unanimously passed a motion to recommend the NLTRA board approve
up to $140,000 to support the Tahoe Transportation District continuing to provide the
North Lake Tahoe Water Shuttle Program in 2014.
e Other committee recommendations included:
Determine expectations necessary to be met to continue beyond 2014.
Committee review 2014 user surveys prior to conducting.
Explore “next bus” type system for water shuttle program.
Try to determine acceptable passenger fare thresholds.
Update data from other areas shuttle systems. _
Investigate possible air quality mitigation funding for pilot transit.

@ O O =

Tourism Master Plan/Strategic Goals:

By 2016, transportation systems within the North Lake Tahoe area will effectively link
visitor destinations, recreation and lodging products with increased ridership on service
and recreational routes of 20% (3% per year).

By 2016, the organization will have provided advocacy for all project and program
development that aligned with our mission.




TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

2690 Lake Forest Road, Suite C
Post Office Box 5875

Tahoe City, California 96145
TRANSPORTATION (530) 583-4053 FAX: (530) 583-5966
CONSULTANTS, INC. info@lsctahoe.com « www.lsctrans.com

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 19, 2013
TO: Ron Treabess, North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
FROM: Bill Suen & Gordon Shaw, LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc.

RE: North Tahoe Water Shuttle 2013 Program Monitoring Report

This memorandum presents a review of the North Tahoe Water Shuttle program operated in the
summer of 2013. This memo is intended to report performance and ridership data, as well as
materials to aide in decision making regarding operations and improvements for the 2014
season.

Overview

The North Tahoe Water Shuttle was managed by the Truckee — North Tahoe Transportation
Management Association (TMA). Fineline Industries, Inc. provided the vessel and operated the
service under a contract with the Tahoe Transportation District (TTD). The bulk of the funding
for the program was provided by the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (NLTRA).

The North Tahoe Water Shuttle provided service between Homewood, Tahoe City, Carnelian
Bay, and Tahoe Vista, California. 2013 marked the second year of service, though the first full
summer of service. In total, the North Tahoe Water Shuttle was scheduled to operate for 88
days from June 27th to September 22" 2013. Excluding six days on which service was not
operated, service was actually provided on 82 days.

Changes from the 2012 Season

Based on feedback gather from the initial 2012 season, several changes were made to the
North Tahoe Water Shuttle. The following are the chief changes made to the program.

Fares/Ticketing

The fare was modified for the 2013 season to eliminate the additional fare for passengers
traveling between Homewood and Carnelian Bay or Tahoe Vista. The following rates listed
below were charged in the 2012 season:



2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring Page 2 November 19, 2013

« North Shore Trip (Between Tahoe City, Carnelian Bay or Tahoe Vista) or West Shore Trip
(Between Tahoe City and Homewood) - $10 for general public, $7 for children 10 and
under.

« North Shore — West Shore Trip (between Carnelian Bay/Tahoe Vista and Homewood) — $20
for general public, $14 for children 10 and under.

For 2013, all one-way trips were $10 for adults and $7 for children under 10, regardless of trip
origin and destination.

Another important change was that reservations were not mandatory, and passengers could
pay the Captain (using a credit card) directly on the boat.

The reservation system was operated by Silver Voyages, rather than directly by TMA staff.
Phones were staffed from 8:30 AM to 5:00 PM seven days a week.

Hours of Operation

In 2012 service was available from 8:00 AM to 8:00 PM. As ridership data indicated that less
than 10 percent of riders used the shuttle service during the first run (between 8:00 AM and
10:00 AM), the start of daily shuttle operations was moved to 10:00 AM. During the evening
hours in 2012, ridership dropped off after 4:30 PM. This was assumed to be due in part to the
fact that the schedule did not allow a convenient period for dinner at many of the stops. In 2013,
the shuttle ran until 11:37 PM through Labor Day and until 8:52 thereafter, in order to
accommodate dining and evening entertainment.

Days of Operation

The 2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle season from June 27" to September 22™ (88 days) was
substantially longer than the 59 days operated in 2012, when the shuttle ran from August 3 to
September 30"

Dock Location
The 2013 shuttle served the following docks:

Tahoe Vista (Captain Jon’s Restaurant)
Tahoe Vista (North Tahoe Marina)
Carnelian Bay (Garwood’s Restaurant)
Tahoe City (Tahoe City Marina)
Homewood (West Shore Café)
Homewood (Obexers Marina)

Obexers was added to the 2013 season, to ensure that service to Homewood would remain
available on days when West Shore Café is closed for a private party. In addition, the North
Lake Marina in Tahoe Vista was added as back up location for periods when wave heights
preclude use of Captain Jon’s. The Marina served as a drop off only location, when the lake was
too rough to dock at Captain Jon's.

Y




2013 North Tahoe Water Shuitle Monitoring Page 3 November 19, 2013

Public Information

Signage at the dock locations was improved, to better guide passengers to the specific pier and
to encourage walk-up ticket purchases. In addition, the fact that the decision to operate the
program was made far in advance allowed greater marketing in visitor guides and other pieces
with long lead times. Other marketing efforts were similar to the 2012 marketing program. This
included distribution of rack cards (8,800 were distributed), print ads, radio ads, web ads, and
direct visits with lodging properties at two times over the course of the season.

Ridership

The North Lake Tahoe Water Shuttle boarded 2,498 riders over the summer months of
operations. In 2012 a total of 1,223 riders boarded the shuttle. The ridership roughly doubled
from 2012 to 2013 (a 105 percent increase).

This total number of one-way passenger trips is based on boardings recorded by the on board
“Captains Logs”. This figure is less than the total number of passengers recorded in the
reservation manifest system (2,885), which also reflects reservations made but not actually

used.
Daily Ridership

Table 1 and Figure 1 present total daily boardings on each day of service. Ridership ranged
from a high of 69 passengers on Wednesday August 14 to a low of 4 on Friday September 6. in
addition, there were six days when service was entirely not operated, due to high winds and
unfavorable boating conditions. Average daily ridership (30.8 boardings) was 48 percent higher
than the 20.7 average daily boardings in 2012. The average daily ridership was 19 in June, 35
in July, 38 in August, and 13 in September. Ridership by day of week ranged from a low of 20
on Mondays to a high of 40 on Saturdays, as also shown in Table 1. No wheelchair passengers
used the North Tahoe Water Shuttle during the 2013 season.

Ridership by Run and by Stop

Table 2 shows boarding and alighting by run and by stop. The ridership by run is also shown in
Figure 2. As indicated, the bulk of the ridership is carried between 11:00 AM and 8:00 PM {86
percent of total boardings). Ridership in the late evening was particularly low, with runs after
9:00 PM generating only 5 percent of fotal boardings (though these runs were operated 14 less

days than earlier runs).

Tahoe City Marina is the hub of Water Shuttle activity with the greatest number of boardings
and alightings (38 percent of the total). This is followed by the West Shore Cafe stop (21
percent), the Carnelian Bay stop (18 percent), the Tahoe Vista stop (14 percent), and the
Obexer's stop (10 percent). The relative popularity of the Tahoe City stop reflects the many
dining, commercial and visitor attractions in the area, though it is worth noting that as a whole
the boardings at the two stops in Homewood ran a close second (31 percent). As shown in
Figure 2, one particularly strong ridership pattern was passengers deboarding in Homewood in
the lunch hour, and then boarding for their return trip northward in the 3 PM hour.

£S



2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring

Page 4

November 19, 2013

Table 1: Daily Water Shuttle Passenger and Bicycle Boardings

Boardings (1-Way Tiips}

Boardings {1-Way Trips}

Date pay of Week  Tolal Passangers Bicycles Date Day of Week Total Passengers Bicycles
6/2712013 Thursday 29 0 9ri2m3 Sunday 36 2
6/28/2013 Friday 15 3 9i2/2013 Menday 17 1
6129/2013 Saturday 16 4] 91312013 Tuesday 16 ¢
6/30/2013 Sunday 16 ¢ 97412013 Wednesday 9 0

712013 Monday 11 o 91502013 Thursday No Senice 0
7212013 Tuesday 34 4 62013 Fricay 4 2
7132013 Wednesday 18 4 9f712013 Saturday ]| <]
71412073 Thursday 46 16 9812013 Sunday 24 4
71512313 Friday 48 7 9182013 Monday 2 ]
71612013 Saturday 60 2 902013 Tuesday 26 9
FH2013 Sunday 49 1 911172013 Wednesday 16 0
7182013 Menday 13 0 9212043 Thursday 7 o}
71912013 Tuesday 25 G Gf1312013 Friday 6 o}
THO/2013 Wadnesday 25 O o14/2013 Saturday 23 0
THA2013 Thursday 30 2 9116/2013 Sunday 16 4
71212013 Friday &1 11 9/16/2013 Manday 14 4
71132013 Saturday 6 2 oM7I2013 Tuesday No Senice 4]
711412013 Sunday 17 0 aMB12013 Wednesday 9 2
7{15/2012 Monday 29 0 9MY2013 Thursday 4 pid
711612013 Tuesday k1l 0 9/20/2013 Friday Mo Senice 0
TATI2M3 Woednesday 38 0 9/21/2013 Saturday Ne Senice [
71872013 Thursday 45 3 9/22/12013 Sunday 7 Q
741972013 Friday 51 &

FI202013 Saturday 62 z Total 2498 223
72112013 Sunday 20 0

222013 Monday 30 0 Average Daily by Day of Week

712312013 Tuesday 40 2 Sunday 29 2
712412013 Wadnesday 34 2 Menday 20 3
712512013 Thursday 13 2 Tuesday 30 2
7126/2012 Friday 22 4] Wadnesday 29 1
712712013 Saturday 7 ] Thursday 3 5
7I28i2013 Sunday B 2 Friday 33 3
7129/2013 Monday 58 29 Saiurday 40 ]
TI30/2043 Tuesday 30 4

713112013 Wednesday 34 0 Subtotal by Month

812013 Thursday 52 7 June 75 3
8272013 Friday 61 0 July 1074 98
8/3/2013 Saturday 58 7 August 1072 86
8412013 Sunday 45 14 Sepiember 277 36
BI52013 Monday No Sendce Q

8/82013 Tuesday No Senice o Average Dally by Month

8712013 Wednesday 86 0 June 1
8/8/2013 Thursday 32 10 July 35 3
81912013 Friday 34 3 August 38 3
8/10/2013 Saturday 19 5 September 13 2
8111/2013 Sunday 62 3
B8{12/2013 tonday 18 0
81132013 Tuesday 31 2

8/1412013 Wednesday 69 1

8M5£2013 Thursday 47 ]

816/2013 Friday 54 8

8/17i2013 Saturday 83 3
811812013 Sunday 54 2

8/18/2013 Monday 14 0

8/20/2013 Tuesday 46 0
8121/2013 Wednasday 13 o]
B{22/2013 Thursday 20 4]

B/23/2012 Friday 3B 0

8{24/2013 Saturday 28 5

8/25/2013 Sunday Mo Senice 0

8/26/2013 Monday 16 0
8127/2013 Tussday 17 0

82812013 Wednesday 16 0

8/28/2013 Thursday 33 0

83042013 Friday 15 [+
8131/2013 Salurday 50 4]

Source: Captaln's logs.




2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring Page 5 November 19, 2013

Figure 1: 2013 North Lake Tahoe Water Shuttle
Total One-way Trips By Day

80

70

60

50

40

30

Total Daily PassengerBoardings

20

10

ETO0Z/LT/9
ET0Z/62/9
£T0Z/T/L
ET0T/E/L
£T0Z/S/L
€T0Z/L/L
ET0Z/6/L
ET0Z/TT/L
ETOZ/ET/L
ET0T/ST/L
STOZ/LT/L
£10Z/6T/L
£10Z/1T/L
£T0Z/ET/L
£10Z/52/L
ET0C/LT/L
ET0Z/6T/L
ETOZ/TE/L
£102/2/8
£10Z/%/8
£102/9/8
£102/8/8
£10Z/01/8
€T0Z/21/8
£10T/¥1/8
£T0Z/91/8
£T0Z/81/8
£T0Z/02/8
£TO0C/ET/8
£10T/vL/8
£T0Z/9Z/8
£10T/87/8
€10T/0E/8

Bicycles

A total of 223 bicycles were carried on the Water Shuttle over the course of the season, with a
much as 29 carried on the peak day (Monday, July 29). Most of the bicycle boardings occurred
in Homewood (45 percent) or Tahoe City (40 percent).

Walk-on Ticket Purchases

As mentioned above, starting in 2013 “walk on” passengers were allowed to purchase tickets
from the Captains at the boat. Over the course of the summer, 438 passengers boarded as
walk-ons, which is equivalent to 18 percent of total ridership. Just under half of these
passengers boarded at Tahoe City (198). The level of walk on activity at the West Shore Café,
Obexers and Tahoe Vista were very similar, ranging from 65 to 70 passengers, while only 36
walk-on passengers were served at Carnelian Bay. Overall, the ability to accommodate walk-on
passengers was a benefit to the program.

Service Performance

Service was not provided on a total of six days and was also suspended on one day before any
passengers were served, due to weather or smoke conditions. On an additional 25 days,

73




2013 North Tahoe Water Shuitle Monitoring

FPage 6

November 19, 2013

# Passengers

Table 2: Water Shuttle Boarding and Alighting by Stop and Time

# of Bicycles

Time Location Boardings Alightings Total Boardings Alightings Total
10:00 AM  Tahoe Gity 57 - &7 9 - g
10:20 AM West Shore Café 43 25 83 13 9 22
10:39 AM Obexers 78 2 80 6 0 6
11:08 AM  Tahoe City 62 69 131 8 19 27
14:36 AM  Tahoe Vista 182 25 207 25 4 29
11:51 AM Camelian Bay 90 94 184 0 4 4
1214 PM  Tahoe City 158 139 297 20 12 32
12:43 PM Wast Shore Café 50 229 279 2 15 17
12:53 PM Obexers 130 42 172 36 19 55
1:22 PM Tahoe City 78 122 200 ] 30 39
1:50 PM Tahoe Vista 78 46 124 2 4 6
2:.05 PM Camelian Bay 93 98 191 2 7 9
2:48 PM Tahoe City 136 77 213 20 2 22
317 PM Woest Shore Café 226 94 320 18 12 30
3:27 PM Obexers 34 74 108 9 8 17
3:56 PM Tahoe City 127 193 320 8 23 21
4.24 PM Tahce Vista 46 127 173 2 10 12
4:39 PM Camelian Bay 127 135 262 2 0 2
5:02 PM Tahoe City 112 B2 194 4 2 6
531 PM West Shore Café 101 108 209 8 2 10
5:41 PM Obexers 29 61 90 8 2 10
6:10 PM Tahoe City 65 72 137 B 13 19
6:38 PM Tahoe Vista 29 53 82 0 7 7
6:53 PM Camelian Bay 39 92 131 0 2 2
716 PM Tahoe City 49 63 112 2 0 2
745 PM West Shore Café 76 35 111 0 0 o]
7:55 PM Ohexers 23 < 29 0 2 2
8:24 PM Tahoe City 36 81 M7 0 0 0
8:52 PM Tahoe Vista 15 66 81 ¢ 0 0
9:07 PM Camelian Bay 54 18 72 0 1] a
9:30 PM Tahoe City 23 37 B0 4 0 4
9:59 PM West Shore Café 22 33 55 4] 4 4
10:09 PM Obexers 3 10 13 0 0 (]
10:38 PM Tahoe City 15 22 37 0 0 0
11:06 PM Tahoe Vista 8 8 16 o] 0 0
i1.21 PM Cametian Bay 4 26 30 ] 0 4}
11:37 PM  Tahoe City - 7 7 - 0 0

Total by Stop

Tahoe Vista 358 325 683 29 31 60

Camelian Bay 407 463 870 4 25 29

Tahoe City 918 964 1882 a0 101 191

Obexer's 287 195 492 59 3 90

Waest Shore Café 518 524 1042 4 42 83

Total Homewood 816 719 1534 100 73 173
Percent of Total by Stop

Tahoe Vista 14% 13% 14% 13% 13% 13%
Camelian Bay 16% 19% 18% 2% 11% 8%

Tahoe City 37% 39% 38% 40% 44% 42%
Obexer's 12% 8% 10% 26% 3% 20%
West Shore Café 21% 2% 21% 18% 18% 18%
Total Homewood 33% 29% 31% 45% 32% 38%

Source:; Captains Logs




2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring Page 7 November 19, 2013

Figure 2: Boarding and Alighting by Stop and Time

0 50 100 150 200 250

Tahoe City 10:00 AM
West Shore Café 10:29 AM
Obexers 10:39 AM

Tahoe City 11:08 AM
Tahoe Vista11:36 AM
Carnelian Bay 11:51 AM
Tahoe City 12:14 PM
West Shore Café 12:43 PM
Obexers 12:53 PM

Tahoe City 1:22 PM
Tahoe Vista 1:50 PM
Carnelian Bay 2:05 PM
Tahoe City 2:48 PM

West Shore Café 3:17 PM
Obexers 3:27 PM

Tahoe City 3:56 PM
Tahoe Vista 4:24 PM
Carnelian Bay 4:39 PM
Tahoe City 5:02 PM

West Shore Café 5:31 PM
Obexers 5:41 PM

Tahoe City 6:10 PM
Tahoe Vista 6:38 PM
Carnelian Bay 6:53 PM
Tahoe City 7:16 PM

West Shore Café 7:45 PM
Obexers 7:55 PM

Tahoe City 8:24 PM
Tahoe Vista 8:52 PM
Carnelian Bay 9:07 PM
Tahoe City 9:30 PM

West Shore Café 9:59 PM
Obexers 10:09 PM

Tahoe City 10:38 PM
Tahoe Vista 11:06 PM
Carnelian Bay 11:21 PM
Tahoe City 11:37 PM

[ Boarded

B Alighted

1182




2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring Page 8 November 19, 2013

service was suspended for a portion of the day (typically late afternoon). On a total of three
days, North Tahoe Marina was used to drop passengers when conditions at Captain Jon's were

{oo rough.

On time performance was tracked based on Captain Logs. Delays were based on actual
departure times and categorized as 5-10 minutes late, and 11-20 minutes. No delays beyond 20
minutes were observed as typically a stop was skipped to make up the time. Departures within 5
minutes of the scheduled time were considered to be “on time.” On-time performance records
are presented in Table 3. Overall, the service had an impressive record of on-time performance,
with 96 percent of departures oceurring on time. The service operated 5-10 minutes late on 3
percent of the trips, and 11-20 minutes late less than 1 percent of the trips.

A total of 206 stops were missed by the water shuttle. This represents approximately 7% of all
trips made by the service. Of the 206 missed stops, 140 were due to weather holds. The
maijority of the hoids were due to high wind and waves at Captain Jon’s. Lightening and poor
visibility due to smoke were other reasons for weather-related holds. A total of 48 stops were
missed at the West Shore Café due to pre-planned events. Only 18 missed stops were not due
to weather or the closure of the West Shore Café. Of these, 4 were due to the boat being full,
with no passengers needing to alight at the next stop. As a result, of the 206 missed stops only
14 were due fo either unexpected maintenance or schedule difficultly. These 14 missed stops
represent less than half a percent of all scheduled stops.

Overalll, this data indicates that the schedule allows adequate time to maintain an on-time
service, and that the operator was diligent in providing a high quality of on-time service,

Review of New Dock Locations

Obexer's Marina

Reflecting that private parties renting the West Shore Café (such as for weddings) precludes
use of West Shore Café by the Water Shuttle, Obexers Marina was added as a stop for the
2013 season.! Located on the West Shore of Lake Tahoe, Obexer's Marina and Boat Company
is the most southern stop along the water shuttles route. Though it is only a quarter mile south
of the West Shore Café stop it is still a good addition to the list of serviced docks. This site
provides an open dock with calm waters and no parking constraints.

The dock at Obexer’s is tali and typical passenger egress and ingress requires the use of a
permanently mounted dock ladder. However a second docking location within the marina is
available if needed for wheelchair access.

North Tahoe Marina (Tahoe Vista)

The North Tahoe Marina, located approximately 800 feet east of the Captain Jon’s stop, served
as a backup location during high wind conditions. The Marina has protected inner dock space
and accommodates the water shuttle when conditions do not allow docking at Captain Jon's.
However the Marina is only open till 6:00 PM and will only allow water shuitle passengers to

1 Wast Shore Café was not available a total of 11 days in 2013.

7410




2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring Page 9

November 19, 2013

Table 3: Summary of On Time Performance
Missed Stop Missed Slop West
Day Dale 5-10 min lale 11-20 min lale Wissed Stop (Weather} Shore Café
“Thursday B27/12013 1
Friday 8128/2013 i]
Salurday 6/2012013 3 4
Sunday 6/30/2013 o 5
Monday THi2013 2 5
Tuesday 22013 2
Wednesday  7/3/2013 1 g
Thursday TH42013 2 1
Friday TIBIZ013 1 1 3
Saturday 74812013 4 3
Sunday s 2
Manday 71012013 1
Tuesday Y213 2
Wednesday 710/2013 5 1 3
Toursday 1172013 1 3
Friday 7212012 Ll
Salurday TA32013 2 1
Sunday TH412013 3
Monday TH52013 k]
Tuesday 7162613 3 2 2
Wednesday 7H17/2013 0 1 1
Thursday THEZ013 1 2
Friday FH9/2013 1
Saturday TH0/2013 3
Sunday FHeizo1s 2
Monday 222013 1 3 S 2
Tuesday 72312013 1
Wednesday #/24/2013 1
Thursday 742612013 2 7
Friday 712612013 [ 3
Salunfay TZT2093 [+
Sunday Ti2812013 &
Monday Ti20/2013 ] 2 4
Tuesday TI02013 0 3
Wednesday 7/34/2013 4
Thursday 8/1/2013 4 2 5
Friday 81212013 2
Saturday B/3/2013 ]
Sunday 412013 i}
Menday a5/2013 No Sendea
Tuesday /612013 No Senice
Wednesday 8712013 a 1
Thursday 878120113 1 4
Friday 892013 1 i 3
Salumday B810/2013 3] 1 2
Sunday 8i1/2012 1
Monday 8r12/2e13 0
Tuesday 81132013 2
Wednesday 8§14/2013 0
Thursday 52013 2
Friday B/16/2013 0 b
Saturday BHTI2013 6
Sunday B/18/2013 [1]
Monday B8/19/2013 0 3
Tussday 8/20/2033 1 5
Wednesday 8/21/2013 k] 12
Thursday — 8/22/2013 [
Friday 81232013 0
Salueday 82412013 2 2
Sunday BI252013 1 1 13
Monday B/26/2013 1] 10
Tuosday 8/23/2013 1 3
Wednesday  8/28/2013 1 2
Thursday 8/26/2013 1 4
Friday 813012013 0
Saturay 8i31/2043 2
Sunday /172013 ]
WMonday /212013 2 i 7
Tuesday 832013 o 3 3
Wednasday G/4/2013 0
Trursday 9512013 No Senvice
Friday /6120713 0 3 3
Satuiday 9772013 4 3
Sunday /82013 4 Al 5
Monday %2013 0 1 4
Tuasday 2102013 a
Wednesday 9/11/2013 Q 3 4
Thursday 9/12/20%3 1
Friday B/13/2013 1 5 5
Satumlay 911412013 ] 5
Sunday /152013 o 1 5 5
Monday 91672013 1] 1 8
Tuesday oM72013 Mo Senice
Wednesday 9182013 0
Thursday 9118/2013 1]
Friday 9/20/2013 Ma Senice
Saturday 92172013 Mo Sendcs
Sunday 81222013 a

7- 1




2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttie Monitoring ~ Page 10 November 19, 2013

depart (but not board) on their dock. Parking and loading are not permitted. This location was
used only three times during the 2013 season.

On Board Passenger Survey

LSC Transportation Consultants conducted on-board passenger surveys on the North Tahoe
Water Shuttle as a means to gauge passenger’s travel characteristics and opinions on the
service. The surveys were conducted on July 19 (Friday), August 17 (Saturday), and September
14, 2013 (Saturday). The survey dates were selected to capture peak summer and fall
conditions. The surveyor was on board for all runs that had water shuttle. The surveyor asked
questions and recorded the responses, rather than having passengers complete the forms. For
persons traveling in groups, one survey was conducted for the group as a whole.

A total of 23 surveys were completed. In the 23 groups surveyed, a total of 80 individual
persons were represented. The following is a summary of the on-board survey results, as well
as a summary of the comments made by passengers.

Are you a visitor fo Lake Tahoe, or a resident?

Based in the number of surveys or total parties, approximately 81 percent were overnight
visitors, 4 percent were day visitors, 22 percent were seasonal residents, and 13 percent were

permanent residences.
How many people are fraveling in your party?

The average group size was 3.5, with the largest group having 6 members. Only one person
surveyed was traveling alone.

How many of the peaple in your travel party are 16 years old or younger?

Of the 23 parties surveyed, 8 had members under the age of 16. Of the 80 individuals
represented by the surveys, 17 (21 percent) were under the age of 16.

How many of the people in your travel party are 65 years old or older?

Of the 23 parties surveyed, 12 had members over the age of 65. Of the 80 individuals
represented by the surveys, 25 (31 percent) were over the age of 65.

Does anyone in your travel parly have a disability that makes it difficult to get around?
Of the 23 parties surveyed, 3 parties responded yes to this question, with the remaining 20

responding no. All three parties responding yes to this question had a single member of their
party with a mobility disability. No groups surveyed had a member of their party who uses a

wheelchair.
What pier are you traveling from today?

Of total responding groups, 35 percent began their trip from Homewood (31 percent from
Obexer's and 4 percent from West Shore Café), 44 percent from Tahoe City, 4 percent from

[RYS



2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring ~ Page 11 November 18, 2013

Carnelian Bay, and 17 percent from Tahoe Vista. Based on the total number of individuals
surveyed approximately 41 percent began their trip from Homewood (36 percent from Obexer's
and 5 percent from West Shote Café), 41 percent from Tahoe City, 3 percent from Carnelian
Bay, and 15 percent from Tahoe Vista.

What pier are you traveling to today?

Based in the number of surveys, or total parties, 22 percent traveled to Homewood (4 percent to
Obexer’s and 18 percent to west Shore Café), 30 percent to Tahoe City, 26 percent to Carnelian
Bay, and 9 percent to Tahoe Vista. Thirteen percent of groups surveyed did not respond to this
question. Based on the total number of individuals surveyed, 23 percent traveled to Homewood
(3 percent to Obexer’s and 20 percent to West Shore Café), 30 percent to Tahoe City, 26
percent to Carnelian Bay, and 9 percent to Tahoe Vista. Twelve percent of persons represented
in the surveys did not respond.

How did you get to the water shuttle today?

Slightly more than half of the groups (57 percent) arrived by car (13), 4 percent were dropped
off (1), 9 percent by bike (2), 17 percent walked (4), and 13 percent arrived by taxi (3). Based on
the total number of individuals surveyed, approximately 52 percent arrived by car (42), 3 percent
were dropped off (2), 11 percent traveled by bike (9), 15 percent walked (12), and 19 percent
arrived by taxi (15). No survey respondents reported using a bus of any jurisdiction to access

the water shuttle.
If parked at stop, where did you park?

There were 15 groups that responded to this question. The responses are as follows:
« Of groups parking in Homewood, 2 groups parked at the West Shore Café, 2 groups parked
at Obexers Marina, 1 group parked on the highway near Obexers Marina and 3 groups

parked at other locations (post office, West Shore Pizza, and a disabled parking spot) near
Obexer's Marina.

e In Tahoe City, 4 groups parked at the Boatworks/Marina parking lot, and 1 group parked on
the highway.

« In Tahoe Vista, 1 group parked at Captain Jon's and 1 group parked on the highway.
Are you making a round-trip today on the water shuttle?

Sixiy-one (61) percent (14 of the 23 parties) and 54 percent (43 of the 80 persons) of the
respondents said they were making round trips.

If no, how are you getting back to where you started your trip?

Of those groups which were not planning on making round trips, 2 were going to bike, 3 stated
that they were going to be picked up, and 3 said they were going to use a taxi.

-3




2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring ~ Page 12 Novemper 19, 2013

What will you do as part of your trip foday?

Based in the number of total parties, approximately 13 percent said they would be shopping, 70
percent said they would be dining, and 9 percent stated that they would be going to the beach.
Most respondents said that would engage in more than one activity; thus the total percentage
exceeded 100 percent. In addition fo the three most popular responses, biking, rafting, and just
riding the shuttie were also listed as replies.

How did you learn about the Water Shuttie?

Of the 21 groups surveyed that answered this guestion, the following responses were recorded
(muliiple responses allowed):

Print 48 percent
Family or Friends 29 percent
Saw the boat 24 percent

From a Local Employee 5 percent

On a scale of 1 to 5, with 1 being poor and 5 being excellent, please rate the service on the
following factors:

e Aftractiveness of the boat - Of the 21 surveyed, 17 reported ‘excelient’, and 4 reported
‘good’.

o Ease of getting on/off the hoat -- Of the 21 surveyed, 19 reported ‘excellent’, 1 reported
‘good’, and 1 reported ‘poor’. The one group that reported ‘poor’ was one person traveling
alone and did not report being under 16, over 65, or having a mobility disability.

o Schedule - Of the 21 surveyed, 14 reported ‘excellent’, 5 reported ‘good’, and 2 reported
‘fair’.

e Fare Level - Of the 20 surveyed, 15 reported ‘excellent’, 4 reported ‘good’, and 1 reported
‘fair’.

» Reservation process -- Of the 20 surveyed, 14 reported ‘excellent’, 0 reported ‘good’, 4
reported ‘fair’, 1 reported ‘mediocre’, and 1 reported ‘poor’.

e Overall — Of the 20 surveyed, 17 reported ‘excellent’, and 3 reported ‘good’.

if you were not riding the Water Shuttle today, what do you think you would have been doing
instead?

Of the 20 groups that responded to this question, 6 would have driven to the same location, b
wouild have driven to a different location, 2 would have gone biking or walking, and 7 would
have stayed home.

Y




2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring ~ Page 13 November 19, 2013

Do you have any suggestions to improve the Water Shuitle?

Suggestions to improve service included:

Provide tourist information on board

Sell multi-ride ticket package at a discount
Provide a greeter at boarding gate

Sell water on board

Better signage directing passengers to the boarding location and provide shuttle schedule
on signs

Cheaper round trip fare

Add stops at Sunnyside and Chambers Landing
Provide service to Stateline and Sand Harbor
Should be able to change reservations

Serve alcohol on board

Should the Water Shuttle be operated in future years? Y/N

Twenty-one (21) groups responded to this question. Twenty (20) responded ‘yes’ and one
responded ‘maybe’.

On-line Surveys

North Lake Water Shuttle passengers were asked to complete an on-line survey. In total, 32
surveys were completed. The survey results are summarized below.

Pickup Location

Location Number Percentage ]
Obexer's 3 9%
West Shore Café 6 19%

Tahoe City Marina

44%

Captain Jon's

16%

14

Carnelian Bay 1 3%
5
3

No Response

9%

Drop-Off Location

Location Number Percentage
Chexer's 1 3%
West Shore Café 8 19%
Tahoe City Marina 6 19%
Carnelian Bay 2 6%
Captain Jon's 4 12%
Round Trip 8 25%
No Response 5 16%

79

5




2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring ~ Page 14 November 19, 2013

Date of Service

Of 26 responses, 3 rode the water shuttle in June, 22 rode the water shuttle in July, 1 rode the
water shuttle in August, and no survey respondents rode the water shuttle in September.

Day of Week of Service
Of 26 responses, 1 rode the water shuttle on Sunday, 1 rode the water shuttle on Monday, 3

rode the water shuttle on Tuesday, 3 rode the water shuttle on Wednesday, 9 rode the water
shuttle on Thursday, 3 rode the water shuttle on Friday, and 6 rode the water shuttle on

Saturday.

Was your shuttfe on time?

Of the 31 responses to this question, 30 survey respondents reported 'yes’ and 1 reported ‘no’.
Captain and First Mate friendly?

All 31 respondents indicated “yes”.

Captain and First Mate knowledgeable?

All 31 respondents indicated “yes”.

Did you feel safe with Captain and First Mate?
All 31 respondents indicated “yes”.

Was the boat clean?

All 31 respondents indicated "yes”.

Would you use this service again?

Of the 31 respondents, 30 reported ‘yes’ and 1 reported ‘no’. This was the same respondent
that reported that the shuttle was not on-time.

How likely are you to recommend this service to others?
Of the 31 responses to this question, 30 indicated ‘very likely’ and 1 reported ‘possibly’.
Overall experience?

Of the 31 responses, 29 survey respondents reported ‘excellent’, 1 reported ‘very good’ and 1
reported ‘satisfactory’.

-1



2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring  Page 15 November 19, 2013

Additional Comments

Those who completed the survey were given the option of providing their comments about the
service. Some of the notable responses are summarized as follows:

+ This is a great service

« Provide stops at residential locations (Tahoe Tavern, Chinguapin, Dollar Point, etc.) at
night

We have recommended this service to others

Ride was expensive compared to service and experience
Captain was friendly and knowledgeable

Liked the surfing music from 2012

Run service year-round for legitimate transportation purposes
Increase ridership and reduce cost

Needs more adveriising

Needs more stops

Provide iPhone app for booking reservations

Provide unlimited day pass, season-pass options

The full list of comments is provided in the appendix.

Financials

A summary of the expenses and revenues associated with the program is shown in Table 4.
The largest expense ($137,781) is for the operation of the service. Other costs include program
management, marketing expenses for production of materials and media buys, reservation
system fees, banking fees, monitoring, and permit costs.

The program revenues consist of $157,781 in Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) from the
NLTRA/Placer County, $24,320 in passenger revenues, $500 in on-boat advertising, and
$4,295 in rollover funding from the previous year. As indicated, these revenues and costs result
in a net positive balance of $5,428, which is avaitable as rollover for funding 2014 operations.

In comparing 2013 figures with those of the 2012 season, fotal costs were $2,332 lower in 2013
(2 percent). While the funds paid to the service contractor were higher (reflecting the increased
number of days of service), this was more than offset by reductions in reservation, marketing
and other start-up costs. TOT revenues were reduced by $29,219 (16 percent), while fares
increased by $12,920 (a full 113 percent).

Performance Analysis

Using the figures presented above, a series of performance measures can be calculated:

s Passenger-Trips per Vessel-Hour of Service — 2.7 (2,498 passenger-trips divided by 918
operated vessel-hours)

T1F




2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring ~ Page 16 November 19, 2013

TABLE 4: TMIA Water Shuttle Revenues and Expenses
2013-14 End of Season
Revenues
NLTRA (Transient Qccupancy Tax) $157,781
Farebox (1) $24,320
On-Boat Advertising $£500
Rollover Funding from 2012-13 Season $4,295
Total $186,896
Expenses -- TNT/TMA
Contracted Operations $137,781
Program Management $20,000
Marketing Materials/Ad Design $12,320
Marketing Management $5,000
Distribution - Contract Senvices $1,499
IT/Reservations System (2) $2,135
Bank Fees $379
Permits/Landing Site Improvements $1,000
Signhage $1,354
Total Expenses $181,468
Net Balance (Rollover Funding for 2014) $5,428
Note: Program Monitoring Report paid from Research/Planning funds.
Note 1: Including $935 retained by Silver Voyages far reservation system costs.

Total Cost (operations, marketing and administration) per Passenger-Trip — $73 ($181,468
divided by 2,498 passenger-rips)

Subsidy (excluding fare revenues and advertising revenues, but including net rollover) per
Passenger-Trip — $63 ($156,648 divided by 2,498 passenger-trips)

In reviewing these figures, there are several factors that should be considered:

These figures include capital costs, specifically Fineline’s amortization of the boat costs as well
as a modest amount of other capital items (signs). Under the terms of the current 3-year
contract, boat amortization costs will continue. As these financial figures include capital costs,
they cannot be directly compared with typical transit operating or subsidy per passenger-trip

figures, which exclude capital costs.

« New public transit services typically require three years of operation before full potential
ridership is achieved. A standard rule of thumb is that ridership in the second year is 90
percent of the full potential ridership, indicating that barring other changes ridership in2014
would be approximately 10 percent greater than in 2013. The fact that a majority of the
passengers surveyed indicated that they learned of the service through “friends and family”
reinforces that ridership will grow as more of the community knows of the service at the

outset of the summer season.

1-18




2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring ~ Page 17 November 19, 2013

Boat Operator Comments

Fineline Industries was contracted to run the operations for the North Lake Water Shuttle for a
2nd year. The Project Manager and Captains were asked to provide their observations and
comments, as summarized below:

e The reservation system should be accessible to the boat captains. Though they are able to
get a real-time update of the passenger manifest from the reservation system, they are not
able to input reservations. This becomes a problem with walk on passengers wishing to
books a round trip so that a spot is guaranteed for their return. Currently the boat captains
are able to take payment of a one way frip, and the passenger must call to make a
reservation (and a second payment) for the return trip. This has caused problems, as the
phone reservation system was often unstaffed and a return call was generally never
received. The captains felt that this was disservice to walk on passengers.

« There were also difficulties in the reservation program blocking specific runs during weather
holds. The Captains should have the ability to do this from the boat.

« In general, passengers should be encouraged to make reservations, by having marketing
materials indicate that reservations are recommended, in order to reduce the hassles
associated with return trips.

« Available seating capacity was generally sufficient, at least for those passengers waiting at
the piers. Passengers were turned away roughly six times over the course of the season.

e More Marketing. The boat captains were discouraged when talking to local businesses
about the water shuttie. Many of the local business did not know to the service. Rack cards
of local services and activities found at business sometimes did not have flyers for the North
Tahoe Water Shuttle. Suggestions to expand marketing consisted of the foilowing:

o Provide rack cards to boat crews, so they can walk around the dock areas in their down
times to make sure that racks are staffed.

o Promote the Water Shuttle at community events, such as Truckee Thursdays.

o Develop an iPhone app for the water shuttle.

o Hold pre-season meetings between the staffs of the operator, reservation system, and
dock establishments to familiarize all with the operations and opportunities of the
service. Boat staff needs more information on what activities are available at each stop,
while dock and reservation staffs need a better understanding of how the service
operates.

o Offer “specials” such as reduced fares after 9 PM or in the shoulder seasons, or
packages with local bike rental shops or restaurants.

1-19




2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring Page 18 November 19, 2013

e No complaints were received regarding the frequency of service. A few passengers
indicated a desire for an earlier run. The greatest request was for service to other locations,
including Kings Beach, the Hyatt, Sunnyside, Chambers Landing, and Dollar Point.

Pier Property Manager Comments

Feedback from the property managers was collected. Interviews with pier owners of managers
of the piers were conducted by telephone. in addition to general feedback, six guestions were
prepared ahead of time in order to obtain input on specific topics.

1. Overall, how well did the operation of the Water Shuttle at your dock work last summer?

2 Were there any conflicts with other boaters? (Describe — frequency, specific times of day,
etc.)

3. Woere there any issues on the dock, or passengers walking to/from the dock? (Describe)

4. How did the new hours of operations work? Where there any issues with the evening
service and operations when if was dark.

5. Do you have any suggestions as to how to improve the Water Shutife?

6. Are you interested in the Water Shuttle serving your dock next summer?

Jim Phelan - Tahoe City Marina

—_—

Water Shuttle program worked fine.

9 Heard from a 3™ party that the Shuttle came into the marina too fast, exceeding the speed
limit. He had no firsthand account of this incident and was only reported once.

3. No observed issues with passengers walking on the dock.

4. The night time operations went smoothly. No issue with poor lighting, which was a concern
as a potential problem.

5 Need to have the shuttle schedule printed on the main sign. A second sign needs fo be
located at the slip where the shuttie will pick up.

6. Would be interested in having the Water Shuttle serve the Tahoe City Marina next summer.

Tom Turner - Garwood’s Grilf and Pier

1 The Water Shuttle service worked fine.

2. No specific boater conflicts. There was some congestion and delay.

3 No issue with passengers walking on the pier. Bikes, however, posed a hazard on the
narrow dock.

4. The evening service worked well, though it did not contribute to any additional restaurant
business.

5. The 12 passenger occupancy of the boat limits large groups. Should have an open alcohol
policy.

6. Would be interested in the Water Shuttle serving this location next summer.

Keith Fields — Obexer's Marina

1. The shuttle service was excellent. Really likes the water shuttle program.
2. No boater conflicts.

3. No passenger or dock issues.

4. Thought the schedule worked well, no issues with running in the evening.



2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring ~ Page 19 November 19, 2013

5. Thinks that the service is underutilized by the local population. Believes that most people
do not even know about it. A local mailer should be distributed.
6. Would like to have the shuttle serve Obexer's next summer.

Conclusions and Recommendations for the Summer of 2014

The changes in the schedule and fare procedures proved effective, resuiting in a 105 percent
increase in ridership and a 48 percent in daily ridership. The productivity of the service, as
measured in the number of passengers served per vessel-hour of service, increased by 51
percent.

While fare revenues more than doubled from 2012 levels, overall program revenues remain far
below the operating costs. Including both fares and advertising revenues, these revenues
covered only 13 percent of the total cost of the program. Program costs would be expected o
drop after the 2014 season and the end of the current 3-year contract, which includes the
amortization of the capital costs of the boat. This in turn would raise the proportion of costs
covered by operating revenue. While identifying how much the costs would decrease would
require discussions with the operator, the need for subsidy funding would undoubtedly still
remain.

Regarding the 2014 season, the key concern is the need to provide ongoing funding. The
current allocation, made prior to the initialization of service, is for $380,000. Including both funds
expended in 2012 ($208,586) and the $157,781 for the 2013 season, a fotal of $366,367 will
have been expended in the first iwo years of the three-year contract period, leaving $13,633
plus $5,428 in rollover funds available for the 2014 season. On the order of $135,000 in
additional funding would be required to operate a 2014 service similar to the 2013 service,
under the current coniract.

Beyond the current contract, which runs through the 2014 season, there is the opportunity for a
new confract that does not include the amortization of the vessel. The resulting lower rate could
in turn reduce the level of ongoing subsidy.

Assuming that funding decisions allow service to be provided in 2014, the following are
conclusions and recommendations regarding how this service should be operated. Service
operations worked well in 2013, with service operating generally on schedule and with only a
few incidents where events within the operator’s control affected service. Procedures o
suspend service worked better than in 2012, though better communication between the
reservation system and the boat crew should be established.

Based on the information discussed above, LSC has the following recommendations for
changes in the Water Shuttle in 2013:

« Operating hours should be modified to end service earlier (around 10:00 PM throughout the
service season, rather than 11:37 PM). Ridership volumes dropped off significantly on the
last run of the evening. However, the current contract requires payment of a minimum of

2 Ridership would have been somewhat higher if not for the many days of smoke from the Rim Fire, which
both curtailed operations and reduced the attractiveness of the service. '

7-2|




2013 North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring  Page 20 November 19, 2013

1,080 hours of service per season. Any reduction in the days ar hours of service would need
to be considered in light of this requirement, or would require re-negotiation of the contract.

s If the North Tahoe Marina in Tahoe Vista is to be used as a back-up location, a better
working relationship will be needed with the Marina staff. Given the limited number of times
that this was used in 2013, it may not be worth the resulting confusion to passengers.

¢ The boat crew should have greater ability to access the reservation system to make return
trip reservations or to indicate weather holds.

+ The web reservation system needs to be upgraded to allow for passengers to book round-
trips prior to purchase of the first leg.

¢ Better signage should be installed to direct passengers to the loading location (particularly at
the Tahoe City Marina}, and to have them wait in an appropriate location. Signs should
include the shuttle schedule, as this would aide guests in using the service.

s« Reservation staff needs better knowledge of the area and the service. A half-day of training
of reservation staff should be a mandatory requirement for 2014.

o Additional marketing should be implemented in 2014, including additionat local radio buys,
seasonal “permanent” signage at piers, increased cross-marketing with other NLTRA
marketing efforts (such as having the water shuttle in the background of summer photos),
cross-promotions with local bike shops and restaurants, and earlier marketing efforts to
catch those planning their summer travels in late winter.

Beyond the current contract, which runs through the 2014 season, there is the opportunity for a
new contract that does not include amortization costs of the vessel. The resulting lower rate
could in turn substantially reduce the level of ongoing subsidy.

T2




APPENDIX A

On-Board Passenger Survey Comments

I have been an avid proponent with friends. [ would use more, but have not visited as
much this summer.

It is a great service. | have already recommended to others!

This is a great service. It might be helpful to try and see if you can pick up at some of
the more residential areas (Tahoe Tavern, Chinquapin, Dollar, etc.) in order to get better
ridership at night.

We have already recommended it to others!

Someone did not show up to work, so trip was delayed. Level of professionalism by
crew was lacking. Ride was expensive for level of service.

Captain was very good and knowledgeable, and his mate too was very friendly and
knowledgeable. We did recommend some other friends to use the service when they
came through on their way back home from Oregon. They too said it was the highlight
of their trip to Tahoe City.

Thanks Jamie and Joe. Enjoyed the ride!!
No Response.
We liked the surfing tunes in 2012,

| have recommended the water shuttle to friends already, and we plan to use the water
shuttle next time we are in Tahoe.

Since it was early in the season, the two people | spoke with on the phone were not well
informed about all of the round trip possibilities, but the first captain who picked us up
was great, and we were then able to go where we wanted, stay, then return later. | have
recommended it to friends!

First time to use the shuitle service. Made a round-trip {(w/o getting off the boat) to get a
quick tour of the lake. 1t was a good experience, and | would recommend the shuttle to

others.

This service is fantastic. Honestly, if it was running for most of the year, I think folks
would start to depend on it for legitimate transportation. Great way to get past the Tahoe
City Hwy 89 summer gridlock from the West Shorel!

1-13




Advertise more as this is a great service!
It's a great way to have a boat ride for a reasonable price.

Hopefully with more ridership, the cost can come down. | would use it more often if the
cost was $5 each way.

Have recommended this to many people!!!

You need to do more advertising - How about big signs on your buses. We need this
delightful service.

Would use this definitely again. Beats getting from Tahoe Vista to Tahoe City without
the dang traffic. Loved being on the water. The Captain took our photo while on board
and we met a nice couple and their kids from Colorado. Can't do that in a car!

Need more stops - incentive for businesses to encourage to their customers.

This will become a yearly outing for us and we will tell al! our guests and renters. We will
get the word out there. Perhaps a little more info for people on things to see or do at the
different destinations that are walking distance from drop-off.

Great idea and great service. Need iPhone app to book service.

| would like to see the shuttle extended to Kings Beach. Maybe see pricing for an all day
unlimited ride ticket. Prices for a full season ticket. This is an excellent service and |
intend to use it again this season. Please keep it going.

We will use this service at least one time per season. It should be easier for your on-
board staff to check on reservations and take on walk up passengers. You also could
make a little extra money by selling bottled water on the boat.

Best kept secret.

We took your shuttle Sunday it was fantastic!!! Not only were we on the lake we had
no parking hassles nor worries about driving back to the cabin!!! And our twin four year
old grand kids had the time of their lives especially with the captain kidding with them!
Arrrrggh!l! Alittle wild coming back but was a perfect service for us!l! Thanks and keep
up the great work.

1-24




